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Qcc, Incorporated 

January 31,2001 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: QCC Inc. 

Dear SirlMadam, 

Please accept the attached application for QCC Inc. to offer telecommunication services 
within the state of Florida. 

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at 
913-492-1230 ext 5121. 

Sincerely, 
QCC Inc. 

Allen E. Walbert I1 
vp Tax 

cc: MelindaWatts 

DOCUflENT HUHBER-DATE 
8829 Bond Street Overland Park, KS 66214 

9131492-1230 Fax: 9131492-1684 B-I ii 
FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTIHG 800/688-6424 



** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ** 

DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT 
CERTIFICATION SECTION 

Application Form for Authority to Provide 
Interexchange Telecommunications Service 

(31 01 SS -Tz 
Between Points Within the State of Florida 

Instructions 

+ This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment or transfer, 
the information provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See Page 16). 

+ Print or Type all responses to each item requested in the application and appendices. If 
an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

+ Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

+ Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with a non- 
refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Conimission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. I 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Note: No filing fee is required for an assignment or transfer of an existing certificate 
to another company. 

+ If you have questions about completing the form, contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Certification Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6480 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). 1 



1 .  This is an application for J (check one): 

( x) Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: Example, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the certificate of 
authority of that company. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 5 1% of a 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling entity. 

2. Name of company: 

3. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

C T n r .  

4. Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 

t 

5 .  Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip code): 

Select type of business your company will be conducting d(check all that apply): 

( ) Facilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to 
own and operate telecommunications switches and transmission 
facilities in Florida. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 2 



Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but 
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own 
customer base for services used. 

Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities 
but may have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk 
discounts from underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its 
discount but generally below the rate end users would pay for 
unaggregated traffic. 

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with 
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulldvolume discounts under multi-location 
discount plans from certain underlying carriers, then offers resold service 
by enrolling unaffiliated customers. 

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with 
prepaid debit card service and/or encodes the cards with personal 
identification numbers. 

7. Structure of organization; 

( ) Individual ( X ) Corporation 
( ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership 
( ) Other 

FORM PSCKMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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8. If individual, provide: 

9. 

Name: 
TitIe: 
Address: 
Ci t ylS tat e/Zi p : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 

10. If foreim corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 

1 1. If using fictitious name-d/b/a, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name statute 
(Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 

12. If a limited liability partnership, provide proof of registration to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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13. 

14. 

If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement. 

Name: 

Address: 
City/State/Zip: 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

If a foreign limited partnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration number: 
15. Provide F.E.I. Number (if applicable): 

16. Provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services? 
(x)Yes  ( ) N o  

(b) If not, who will bill for your services? 

Name: 
Title: 

Address: 

City/State/Zip: 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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(c) How is this information provided? 

17. Who will receive the bills for your service? 

('J ) Residential Customers 
( ) PATs providers ( ) PATs station end-users 
( ) Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests 
( ) Universities ( ) Universities dormitory residents 
( ) Other: (specify) 

(X ) Business Customers 

18. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Address: 8833 R W ~  S t r e e t  

City/State/zip: Overland Park, Kansas 66214 

Telephone No.: 91 3 - -  ~ r 9 7  I 71n u5i  71 Fax No.: 9-12 - -  /,97 IF+P/! 
Internet E-Mail Address:- 
Internet Website Address: 

FORM PSCCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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19. 

(b) Official ooint of contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

Name: 1- 

Title: W Owrations 

Telephone No.: nlw _ _  Fax No.: 913-492-1684 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

;-T: +.,+,,l n*ac.cq 

(c) Complaints/Inquiries from customers: 

Name: Customer Service 

Title: 

Address: 
Ci t y/S ta t e/Zi p : 

Telephone No.: 1-888- 703-1 700 Fax No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) has operated as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecommunications company. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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(4 is certificated to operate as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

most states 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange telecommunications 
company and the circumstances involved. 

none 

statutes and the circumstances involved. 

Yes FL PSC Docket #991580-TI 

1 .  T h w p n v 1 1 . q  nrpnarpd tn  na17 anv pact fino- faoc t- 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 

in b duecto reg rtification. 

03 has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local 
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
involved. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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20. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of 
any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. If so, please 
explain. 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated telephone 
company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer associated with 
company, give reason why not. 

21. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services J (check all that 
apply): 

a. MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

b. MTS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

C. 

sensitive) 
MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (Le. not distance 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 9 



Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

d. MTS for pay telephone service providers 

e. Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out 
Florida, Ring America, etc.). 

f. x 800 service (to11 free) 

g* WATS type service (bulk or volume discount) 

Method of access is via dedicated facilities 
Method of access is via switched facilities 

h. Private line services (Channel Services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

I. x Travel service 

Method of access is 950 
x Method of access is 800 

j ,  900 service 

k. x Operator services 

x Available to presubscribed customers 
x Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, to 

patrons of hotels, students in universities, patients in 
hospitals). 

Available to inmates 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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1. Services included are: 

Station assistance 
x Person-to-person assistance 

Directory assistance 
Operator verify and interrupt 
Conference calling 

22. Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. Use the 
format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

See Attached Tariff 

23. Submit the following: 

A. 
company that would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

B. 
company that would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company 
has been contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 

C. Financial capability. 

Managerial capability; give resumes of employees/officers of the 

See Statement #l 
Technical capability; give resumes of employeeslofficers of the 

See Statement #2 

The application should contain the applicant's audited financial statements for the 
most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall 
so be stated. 

See. Finankial. Statements 
The unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant's chief executive 
officer and chief financial officer affirming that the financial statements are true and 
correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet; 

2. income statement; and 

3. statement of retained eamings. 

NOTE: This dociinientution may include, but is not limited to, financial 
Statements, a projected proJt and loss statement, credit references, 
credit biireaii reports, astd descriptions of bitsiness relurionships with 
f in an cia 1 instit ii tions. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) 
should be provided: 

1, A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to 
be served. 

2. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to maintain the requested service. 

3, A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

As can be seen in our most recent three years of audited financial statements, we are part 
of a consolidated company known as Q - C o m  Corporation. As a consolidated company, 
we showed a pretax profit for the year ended September 30, 1999 of $784,774 while 
QCC Inc. specifically showed a pretax profit of $328,125. We feel our profits and our 
parent company’s ability to secure private financing shows considerable capability to 
provide and maintain all requested services in Florida in addition to meeting any lease or 
ownership obligations wherever they may be. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 12 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .  15 of one percent of its gross operating 
revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a 
company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross 
receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business. 

SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application 
fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Allen E. Walbert I1 
Print Name 

VP Tax 
Title 

- -  P x t .  5121 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Signature 

1 /?I /ni 
Date 

Address: t. 

Overland Park, Kansas 66214 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 13 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's 
deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways (applicant, please J 
check one): 

( ) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect 
payments for service more than one month in advance. 

( ) The applicant intends to collect deposits and/or advance 
payments for more than one month's service and will file and 
maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an amount 
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance 
payments in excess of one month. 

(The bond must accompany the application.) 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Allen E. Walbert I1 
Print Name Signature 

VP Tax 
Title 

1/31/01 
Date 

913-492-1230 at. 53 72 - -  
Telephone No. Fax No. 

8829 Bond Street Address: 

Overland Park,Kansas 66214 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24,473,251-24.480(2). 14 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has the 
technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. I attest that I have the 
authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all 
applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second 
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083." 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Allen E. Walbert 11 &&&-- 
Print Name Signature 

TitIe 
1 /?l /Ol 

Date 

913-492-1684 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 8829 Bond Street 

FORM PSCKMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
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CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES 

Applicant has ( 
Florida. 

) or has not ( ) previously provided intrastate telecommunications in 

If the answer is has, fully describe the following: 

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin? 

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Allen E. Walbert I1 
Print Name Signature 

Title 

Telephone No. 

*31/01 
Date 

913-492-1684 

Fax No. 

Address: 8829 Bond Street 

ChrcqJanrl Parlr, -11: 

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471 and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 16 



(Title) of 
(Name of Company) 

and current holder of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number 

# 
for a: 

, have reviewed this application and join in the petitioner's request 

( )transfer 

( ) assignment 

of the above-mentioned certificate. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Print Name Signature 

~~~ 

Title Date 

Telephone No. 

Address: 

Fax No. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 17 



QCC Inc. 

Tariff 



JAN-30-01 11 :OlAkrl; PAGE 2/11 

QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS 2ND REVISED SHEET 1 (T) 
CANCELS 1ST REVISED SHEET 1 

TITLE SHEET 

This t a r i f f  contains the descriptions, regulations, and r a t e s  
applicable to the furnishing of service and facilfties f o r  
telecommunications services provided by QCC, 3NC. D/B/A QCC, I N C .  (T )  
OF KANSAS, hereinafter in the t e x t  of this tariff  referred to as I 
rQCC,r l  with principal offices aE 8829  Band Street, Overland Park, (T) 
Kansas 66214. This t a r i f f  applies for services furnished within 
the s t a t e  of Florida. This tariff  is on file with the Florida 
Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected, during 
noma1  business hours ,  at the Company's principal place of 
business, 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 662111 



S t N l  BY: HP L A S t H J t l  3150; 81 2481 3353; JAN-30-01 11 :02AM; PAGE 3/11 

Chcck Shcct 

Sheets 1 through 20 iiiclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown ai the 
bottom ofthc respective sheet($ 

Original and revised sheets as named below comprise d1 changes from tlic oxigirisl tariff 
arid are currently in effect as uT [he date un the bottom uT this page. 

ST TEET 
1 
1.1 
I .2 
2 
2.1 
2.2 
3 
4 
4.1 
5 
5.1 
5.2 
5 -3 
6 
6. I 
'7 
7.1 
7.2 
8 
9 
9.1 
9.2 
9.3 
9.4 
Y.5 
9.6 
9.7 
9.8 

* lndicatcs new or revised shect with this filing. 

REVISlON 
Sccond 
TIiirteenth * 
FourI 11 * 
First 
Originid 
First 
Original 
0 rig i nal 
First 
Second 
Original 
First . 
0 ri ginal 
'1 hinl 
First 
First 
Original 
First 
Origin a! 
Second 
Second 
Original 
Original 
First 
First 
First 
Ori gixial 
First 

Hy: Al Chelli, fresiderit 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 662 I4 



QCC, INC. 

81 2461 3353; JAN-30-01 1 I :03AM; PAGE 4/11 

4TH REVISED SHEET 1.2 
CANCELS 3R.D REVlSED SHEET 1.2 (TI) 

CHECK SHEET, C0NT’D 

SHEET 

10 
11 
11.1 
12 
12.1 
12.2 
12.3 
12.4 
12.5 
12.6 
12.7 
12.8 
12.9 
12.10 
12.1 1 
13 
14 
I5 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

REV I S I ON 

Second 
First 
Original 
Second 
Third 
First 
First 
Firsr 
First 
First 
First 
SGColld 
Original 
First 
Original 
First 
First . 
Eleven111 
Second 
First 
Second 
First 
Original 

* 

* 

*lndicatcs iicw or rcviscd shcct with [his liting. 

Dy: AI Ciiwlli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
Overhid Park, Knnsns 662 14 

AU6 27W 



ratit 51 1 1 

QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 1ST REVISED SWEET 2 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 2 

?-ABLE OF CONTENTS 

T i t l epage  . b . .  I I . . . - - - 1 

Checksheet  - . - . . a I 1.1 

T a b l e a f C o n t e n t s . .  . . . I I - .  . . 2 

Soc t ion  1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations - . . 5 

Sect ion  2 - Rules and Regulations , . . . a * 6 

Section 3 - Description Qt Service I . . b 10 

Section 4 - Rates b . . I . 12.8 (T) 

Sec t ion  5 - Promotions . . . - . - b 20 (N) 

Xssued: July 21, 1995 E f f e c t i v e :  

by: John Cinelli, President 
8 8 2 9  Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QUEST C O W I C A T I O N S  CORPORATION 

&LPHABETICAL INDEX 

SUBJECT PAGE 

Abbreviations= ......................................... 4 . 1  
Advance PaJJment8 . ................................. . . . 9  
Applicable ~ U W . C . L  ..................................... 9 . 7  
Calculation of D~stBnce .............................. ..i. 
Cancellation by Cu6tomex ............. a . ~ ~ a ~ ~ ~ . b ~ . a . b ~ ~ . g . 4  
Cost of Col lec t ion  and Repai ........................... 9 ~ 0  
Defini.ibn. ............................................ 5 
D e P O S i t  ~ ............................................ * . . 9  
DescrLption of S e ~ v i c e  .................... a a . 4 . . . m = . . . . ~ ~  

Debit Card Service I..... ............................ 1 2 w 4  
Debit  card S e n i c e  If ......................... b b * . * . * ~ 2 . 6  

. Dedicated 800 Service ................................. 2.3 
Directory Assistance ............................... 4..9 
Message Telecomunications Service (MTS) ............. 12.1 
One P ~ U B  Switched Service - Option 1 ................. 12*1 
One P l u s  Switched Service - Option I L . ~ - ~  ......... .*1 2.2 
One P ~ U S  Dedicated Service ........................... 12*2 
Operator Service ...................................... 2.1 
Switched 600  service ................. . . . . . t . . . . . . . . I C l  2.2 
Travel Card Senice ................................. .I 2.3 

Employee Concession .................................. ~ m g a ~  
Holiday .dtes*mb... ....................... . * . O . * . . O * * . D ~  ... 
Interruption of S B I L V I C ~  ..................... m a . * w . b ~ e . * 7 * 2  
Late Payment Charge and Cost of Col lec t ion  ........ . . I a e 1  2.11 

Limitations of Service. ........................ = . . . . . b . 6  
Minhnum Call Completion Ratea ........................... 1 
Minhnum Service Period .................. e a s b - w m . m . * . * a * 9 . 4  

Payment Regulations .................................... 9 . 2  

Liabi~ity ............................................... 

other Rule6 ............................................ 9.. 

Issued: 3uly 21. 3-995) Effect ive:  

John C i n e l l i .  President 
8829 Bond Street: 
Overland Park. Kansas 66214 
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1ST REVISED SHEET 2.2 (T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 2.2 

Rates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ~ 2 . 8  
Debit Card Service I ................................. ~8 
Debit Card Service .I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .g 
Dedicated 8 0 0  Service ................................ 17 
Directory Assistance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ~g 
Exemptions and Special R ~ t e s  ......................... ~2.9 
Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) . . . . . . . . . . . . .  16 
One P l u s  Switched Service - Option I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  16 
One Plus SMitched Service - Option 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  16 
One Plus Dedicated Service ........................... 17 
Operator Service ..................................... ~5 
Switched 8 0 0  Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  17 
Travel Card Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ~ 1 8  

Rate Period6 ........................................... 1 ... 
Refusal or Discontinuance by Company ................... 9 . 4  
Restoration of Sent~ce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Return Check Charge .................................... 12.1 1. 
Rt1I.e-s and Regulations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6 
Special Conditions Governing Operator Services . . . . . . . . .  9 
Special Promotions and Discounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20 
Symbals ................................................ 3 
Tariff Format . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - 4  
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QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPOMTION ORIGINAL SHEET 3 
#- I 

The following are the . o n l y  symbols used f o r  the purposes 
indicated below: 

D - Delete or Discontinue 

X - Change Resulting In An 
Increase to A Customer% B i l l  

M - Moved From Another Tariff Location 

R- Change Resulting Tn A 
Keduckion to A Customer's B i l l  

T - Change In Text or Regulation 
B u t  No Change In Rate or Charge 

Issued:  June 15, 1990 

by: 

Effec t ive :  DEC 1 2  1990 
Terry L. C l a r k ,  COO 
QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATlON 
240 Commercial Boulevard 
S u i t e  2A 
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, FL 33308 
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QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPORliTION ORIGINAL SHEET 4 

TARIF E' F(SFtW+& r \  * 

A,  

B* 

C. 

D. 

-.et - S h e e t  numbers appear in t h e  upper r i g h t  
c o r n e e p a g e a  Sheets are numbered sequentially. 
fJowver, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. 
When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, 
a d e c h "  i6 added. For  example, a n e w  s h e e t  added between 
sheets 1 4  and 15 would be 14-I* 

ShcetReuiaion_"barS - RevisLon numbers also  appear in the 
upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to 
determino t h e  most c u r r e n t  sheet version on fk le  wlth the 
FPSC. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 1 4  cancels t h e  3rd 
revised Sheet  1 4 .  Because of various suspension periods, 
d e f e r r a l s ,  e t c .  the FPSC fallows in t h e i r  t a r i f f  approval - 
processf the most current sheet number on file wi.th t h e  
Commission is not always t h e  tariff page .In effect. Cvnsult 
the Check Shee t  f m  t h e  s h e e t  currently in ef fect .  

agrmh ".go UenCQ - There d m  nine .levels of 
paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to 
its n e x t  h igher  1eveLt 

2 .  
2.1. 
2.1.1; 
2.1 I1  .A.  
2.1. I . A -  1. 

Check Sheet; s - When a tariff filing is made with the FPSC, 
an updated  check sheet accompanies the  tariff f i l i n g .  The 
check sheet l ists the sheets contained in the tariff, w i t h  a 
cross reference to the current revision number, When new 
pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the 
revision. All revisions made in a given f i l i n g  are 
designated by an a s t e r i s k  ( * I .  There will be no Pther 
symbols used on t h i s  page if these are  the only changes made 
to it &e., the format, e tc .  remains the same, j u s t  revised 
revision levels on some pages) .  The tariff user should 
refer to t h e  latest  c h e c k  sheet to find out  if a particular 
sheet is the most current on file w i t h  the FPSC. 

Issued: June 15, 1990 Effective: DEC t 2 1990 
by : Terry L. Clark, COO I 

QUEST COMnUNICATIONS CORPORATIOINCa 
2 4 0  Commercial Boulevard, S u i t e  2A 
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, FL 33308 

I 
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QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 4 . 1  (T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 4.1 

1 z Abbreviations 

The following abbreviations are used herein only for  the 
purposes indicated below; 

c.0,  
FCC 
FPSC 
xxc 
U T A  
LEC 
MTS 
PBX 
QCC 

c Central O f f  ice - Federal Comunfcations Commission 

- Interexchange C a r r i e r  - Local Access and Transport Area 
- Local Exchange Carrier 
- Message Telecommunications Service 
- Private Branch Exchange 
I QCC, Inc, d/b/a QCC, Xnc. of Kansas 

Florida Public Service Commission 

- ..- 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by : John Cinelli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, XNC. D/B/A QCC, mc. OF KANSAS 2ND REVISED SHEET S (T) 
CANCELS 1ST REVISED SHEET 5 .- 

1.2 p e f i n i t i o m  

Access Line - h arrangement which connects the cuetomer's 
location to a QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS switching (T) 
center. 

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which 
are available to a customer to enable hfm/her to acceea the 
carrier, and which are used by the carrier both to prevent 
unauthorized access to its facilities and to identify the 
customer for billing purposes. 

Authorized User - A person, firm, corporation, or any other 
entity authorized by the Customer to camnunhate u t l l i z i n g t h e  

. Carrier% service. 

Available Usage Balance - The amount of usage remaining on a 
Debit Account at any particular poin t  in time. Each Debit 
Account has an In i t ia l  Account 3alance which fs stated either 
in U S ,  dollars o r  Call Units, depending upon the t ype  of 
service. The Available Balance is depleted a8 servi~e~3 
provided by the Company are u t i l i z e d  by the Customer. 

Commission - The Florida Public Sexvice Commission. 

Company or Carrier - QCC, I N C .  D/B/A QCC, fNC. OF KANSAS (TI 
unless othsrwffje clearly indicated by the context. 

Customer - The person, f i r m ,  corporation or other entity which 
orders eervice and ie re8ponsible for payment: o€ charge8 due 
and compliance with the companyts tariff regulation. 

Day - From 8 : O O  AM up to but not including 5:OO PM l o c a l  time 
Monday through Friday. 

Issued: October 13, 1395 Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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FPSC - TARIFF 
ORIGINAL SHEET 5.1 

QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 

Debit Account - An account which consists of a pre-paid usage 
balance depleted on a real-time basis during each D e b i t  
Service c a l l .  

Debit Card A card i s s u e d  by the  Company which provides t h e  
Customer with a Personal Account: code and ins truc t ions  for 
accessing the Carrier's network. 

Debit Service Call - A service accessed via a It1-800t* or other 
access code d i a l i n g  sequence whereby the Customer or 
Authorized User d i a l s  all of the d i g i t s  necessary to route a 
c a l l .  Network usage f o r  each c a l l  is deducted from the 
available usage balance on a Company issued Debit Account. 

End User - Any person, firm, corporation, partnership ox other 
kntity which uses the a e m i c e s  ut the Carrier under the 

- proVi8iOnS and regulations o f  this tar i f f .  The End User i s  
responsible for payment unless the charges f o r  the services 
u t i l i z e d  are accepted and paid by another Customer. 

Evening - From 5 : O O  PM up to b u t  not i n c l u d i n g  1l:OO PM l o c a l  
time Sunday through Friday. 

FPSC - The Florida P u b l i c  Service Conmission. 

Rolidays - Bolidays d.xssrved by the Carrier as spec i f ied  in 
this t a r i f f .  

I n i t i a l  Usage Balance - The amount of usage OR a Debit Account 
upon issuance and before any depleting ca l l  activity. 

LATA - Local access and t ranspor t  area. A geographic area 
astabliched by the US D i s t r i ' c t  Court f o r  t h e  District of 
Columbia in Civil Action No. 17-49, within which a local 
exchange company provides communications services. 

N - Matezial on t h i s  page was previously located on page 5 .  

Issucd: July  21, 1995 Effective: 

by:' John Cinelli, President 
a829 Band Street  
overland Park, Kansas 6621-4 
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2 N D  REVISED S H E W  5.2 
CANCELS 1ST REVISED SHEET 5.2 

SECTION 1 - TECIINICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS - 
1 . 2  Definitions, (Cont’d.) 

LEC - Local Exchange Company. 

Marks - A collective term to mean such items as trademarks, 
service marks, trade names and logos ;  copyrighted words, 
ar twork ,  designs, pictures or Images; o r  any other  device or 
merchandise to which l e g a l  r i g h t s  or ownership are h e l d  or 
reserved by an e n t i t y .  

Nightlweekend - From 11:OO PM up t o  but not including 9100 AM 
Sunday t h r o u g h  F r i d a y ,  and 8:OO AM Saturday up to but no t  
including 5:OU PM Sunday. 

. Operator S t a t i o n  Call - A service whexeby caller places a 
non-Person-to-Ferson call1 with the assistance of an operator 
(live or automated). 

Person to Person Call1 - A service whereby t h e  person 
originating t h e  c a l l  specifies a particular person to be 
reached,  or a p a r t i c u l a r  s t a t ion ,  room numberr department, or 
of f i ce  t o  be reached through a PBX attendant. 

Personal  Account Code - A numeric or alpha-numeric sequence 
which u n i q u e l y  i d e n t i f i e s  a t r a v e l  card or debit  card account. 

QCC -- Used t h roughou t  this tariff to mean QCC, Inc., d/b/a QCC 
of Kansas unless clearly indicated otherwise by t h e  t e x t .  

Renewal - A method of replenishing a Debit Account’s Available 
Usage Balance with additional minutes of usage as  a u t h o r i z e d  
and pa id  for by t h e  Customer, 

by: John Cinelli, P r e s i d e n t  
8829 Bond S t ree t  
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QUEST CQMI.NNICATIONS CORPORATION FPSC - TARIFF 
ORfGINAf, SHEET 5.3 - 

ShC-1 - TECHNTCA'I; TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS - I  

1.2 u t  ions (Cont d. ) 

Spec ia l  Access Origina~ionlTermination - Where originating or 
terminating access between the  Customer and the  interexchange 
carrier i a  provided on dedicated circuits. The coat  of theee 
dedicated circuits  is billed by the access pravFder directly' 
to the Customer. 

(N) 

Spons9.r - A corporat ion or other legal entity t h a t  exclusively 
permits the u8e o f  i t s  Marks to the company for UBB with  
telephone cards or o t h e r  merchandise, and contracts with  the 
company for t h e  marketing of the services described herein, 

Issued: July 21, 1995 E f f e c t i v e :  

John Cinelli, P r e s i d e n t  
8829 Bond Stree t  
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, f N C .  D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS THIRD REVISED SHEET 6 (TI 
CANCELS SECOND REVISED SHEET 6 

6 

EECTION 2 - RULES RENLAT IONS 

QCC, IINC. D/B/A QCC, I N C .  OF KANSAS' services and facilities (T) 
are  furnished f o r  communications originating and terminating 
at specific points  within  the state of Florida under  the terma 
o€ this Tariff. 

QCC, I N C .  D/B/A QCC, XNC. OF KANSAS install, operates, and (T) 
maintains the communication services provided hereinunder in 
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under thts 
Tariff. It may act as the customer's agent for ordering 
access connection f a c i l i t i e s  provided by ather carriers or 
entities when authorized by the customer, to allow connection 
of a customePs location to the QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF (TI 
KANSAS network. The customer shall be responsible f o x  all (T) 
charges due €ox such service arrangement. 

2.2 Limitations, 

2 m2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of 
facilities and the provisions of this Tariff. 

2.2.2 QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS reserves the fT) 
right: to discontinue furnishing sexvice, or limit 
the use of service necessitated by conditions 
beyond its control; or when the customer is using 
service in violation of the l a w  ox the provisions 
of t h i s  Tariff. Customers reselling or rebilling 
services must have a Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity a s  an interexchange 
carrier from the  F l o r i d a  Public Service Commission. 

2.2.3 A l l  facilities provided under t h i E  Tariff are 
directly cont ro l led  by QCC, INC.  D/B/A QCC, INC.  OF (TI 
KANSAS and the cuetomer may nut t rans fer  or assign 
the use of service or fac i l i t i e s ,  -except w i t h  the 
express written consent  of the company. Such 
transfer or assignment s h a l l  only apply where there 
i s  no interruption of the use or location of the 
service or facilities. 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by: John C h e l l i ,  President 
8829 Bond Street: 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, 3NC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 6.1 (T) 
W C E L S  ORIGINAL / SHEET 6-1 

2-w 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 (Cont d) 

2 . 2 - 4  The Company does not undertake to transmit 
messages, but offers the uae of its facilities when 
available, and will not: be liable f o r  errors in 
transmission or for failure to establish 
connections. 

2.2.5 QCC resemes  the right to discontinue the offering (T) 
of service or deny an application for service if a 
change in regulation materially and negatively 
impacts the financial viability of the service in 
the best business judgment of the Company. 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, Presidefit  
8829 Bond Street 
Overlarid Park, Kansas 66214 
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QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION FPSC - TARIFF 
1ST REVISED SHEET 3 

CANCELS O R I G I ~ ~ A L  SHEET 7 

2 . 2  

2.3 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATXQNS 

Limitations (Cont‘d.) 

2 . 2 . 4  Prj.or wri . t t en  permission from The Company is 
required hefare any assignment or transfer, All 
r e g u l a t i o n s  and c o n d i t i o n s  contained in this Ta’s i f f  
shall apply to a l l  such permitfed assignees or 
transferees, as well as a l l  conditions f o r  service. 

Liabilities of The Companv 

1 

2.3.1 The liability of the  Carrier €or its  willful 
misconduct or gross negligence which is the sole 
legal C ~ U S G  of damage or injury is n o t  limitad by 
t h i s  tariff. With respect to any other claim or 
suit ,  by a Subscriber or by any others, f o r  damages 
associated with a c t s  or omissions involving 
initiation, installation, provision, termination, 
maintenance, repairc i n t e r r u p t i o n  or r e s to ra t ion  of 
any service or facilities offered under this 
t a r i f f ,  the Carrier’s liability, if any, is limited 
to 1/30 of the monthly charge f o r  service affected 
for  each 24-hour period during which such fai lure 
o€ service occurs and i s  reported to or known by 

* t h e  Carrier. For services  f o r  which no monthly 
charge applies, the actual credit for outages is 
limited to the prorated charge f o r  t h e  period 
d u r i n g  which  t h e  c a l l  was interrupted. In addi t ion ,  
Subscr iber  credits  for interrupted service will be 
ismer3, where applicable, in accordance with t h e  
p m v i s i o n s  of S e c t i o n  2.4. 

2.3-2 * I n  110 e v e n t  will Carrier  be respons ib le  for  
consequential damages or lost p r o f i t s  suf fered by 
Subscriber on’ account of interrupted or 
unsatisfactory s e r v i c e  unless Carrier is found to 
have been willfully negligent  

2.3.3 The C a r r i e r  is not liable for any act o r  omission 
of any o t h e r  company or companies f u r n i s h i n g  a 
p o r t i o n  of t h e  s e r v i c e ,  

Matei-ial  previous ly  l o c a t e d  on t h i s  s h e e t  5s now on sheet ‘1 .2  

I 

Issued: July 21, 1995 Effective: 

by: 



81 2461 3353; JAN-30-01 1 1  : 2 t A M ;  PAGE 8/11 

. 
QUEST COMldUNICATIONS CORPORATION FPSC - TARIFF 

ORTGXNAL SHEET 7.1 
.- 

SECTXON.2 RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2 . 3 . 4  The Carrier shall be indemnified and held hamlees 
by the Customer against: 

a, C l a i m s  for libel, slander, infringement of 
c o p y r i g h t '  or unauthorized use of any trade 
mark, trade name or service mark arising out 
of t h e  material, data,  information, or other 
c o n t e n t  transmitted by t h e  Customer over the 
Carrier's facilities; and 

b. Claims for patent infringement arising from 
combining 01: connecting the Carrier a B 
f a c i l i t i e s  with apparatus and systems of t h e  
Customer; and 

c .  All other claims arising out of any act or 
ombaaion of the Customer in connection with 
any service provided by the Carrier, 

2 . 3 . 5  The Carrier will make.no refund at overpayments by 
a Subscriber: unless the claim for auch overpayment 

. together wi th  proper evidence be submitted within 
one (1) year from the date of alleged werpaymeht 
u n l e s s  b i l l i n g  records prepared by the Company can 
be produced which would j u s t i f y  a credit beyond one 
year - 

Issued: July 21, 1995 

John Cinelli, President 
8 8 2 9  Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, I N C .  D/B/A QCC, I N C .  OF W S A S  1ST REVISED SHEET 7 . 2  (T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 7 .2  

2.3.6 QCC shall not be l i a b l e  for any c l a i m ,  106s~ or (T) 
refund as a resu l t  of lass ox theft: o€ D e b i t  Cards 
or Personal Account codes issued for use with the 
Company's services. Nor w i l l  the Company be liable 
for any claim, l a s s  or refund on any unused balance 
remaining on a Debit Card provided to a Customer 
before 01: after the expiration date assigned to 
each Debit Account, 

2.4.1 Credit allowance for the interruption of service 
which is not due to The Company's tegting or 
adjusting, negligence of the customer, or to the 
fai lure of channels of equipment provided by the 
custonrer, are subject to the general l i a b i l i t y  
provisioris of the  customer to notify The Company 
immediately of any in te r rupt ion  in cervice for 
which 

. .. - 
Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, President-_ 
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QUEST COMMUNICATIONS, C O W .  FPSC - TARIFF 
ORIGINAL SHEET 8 

I 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS c 

2 . 4  .xnt- 'on of S - g v i c Q  (cont.) 

a credit allowance is desired. Before giving such 
notice, the customer shall a s c e r t a i n  that  the 
trouble is not belng caused by any' act ion ox 
omission by the customer with h i s  c o n t r o l ,  or i6 
no t  in wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by 
the customer and connected to T h e  Company's 
facilities. The Company's service and facilities 
are provided on a monthly basis, unless ordered on 
a longer basis and are provided 24 hours per day, 
7 days per week. 

2 . 4 . 2  . For purposes of credit computation, every month 

2 . 4 . 3  No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of 

shall be considered to have 7 2 0  hours. 

a continuous duration of less than two hours'. 

2 . 4 . 4  The customer shall be credited f o r  an interruption 
of two hour6 or more at t h e  rate of 1/720th of the 
monthly charge for the facilities affected for 
each hour or major fract ion thereof that t h e  
in terrupt ion  continues, 

.Cred i t  Formula: 

Cxodit A x B 
7 2 0  

'lA" .- outage tima i n  hours 
Wfi - total mcmth'ly charge for a f f e c t e d  facility 

2 . 5  Pestoration af S ? x Y b  
The use and r e s to ra t ion  of service shall be in accordance 
with t h e  priority system specified in part 6 4 ,  subpart D of 
t h e  Ru1e.s and Regulations of the Federal Communications 
commission. 

ISSUED: JUNE 15,1990 

ISSUED BY; 

DEC I 2--ggd---- 
Effective: - 

Terry L. Clark, COO 
QUEST COMMUNICATIONS, C O W .  
240 Commercial' Blvd., S u i t e  2 A  
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, F L  33308 

t 
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QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC.  OF KANSAS 2rm REVISED SHEET 9 (TI 
CANCELS 1ST REVISED SHEET 9 

The Company does not require a deposit from the customer. 

2.7 Advance &wtnexlt 6 

For customers whom The Company feels  an advance payment is 
necessary, QCC resemes the right to collect an amount not to (T) 
exceed on (1) month’s estimated charges as an advance payment 
for service. This will be applied against t he  next: month!s 
charges and i€ necessary a new advance payment will be 
collected f o r  the next month. 

2 . 8  Taxes 

For services paid in arrears, a l l  sta te  and local taxes (i . e .  I 
gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilitiee tax) are 
lisLed as separate line items and sre not included in the 
quoted rates. For pxe-paid services, such as  debit card 
service, a l l  taxes are  included in the tariffed rate. 

Each customer subscribing to QCC’S operator services (see (T) 
section 3 . 4 . 7 )  must discloge the following infarmatian to 
transient end u ~ e t s  by displaying the folluwing information 
supplied on stickers or tent cards provided by the Company: 

Caiaanv pame - QCC, INC . I N C .  OF KANSAS 

ervicm - 2) Pates fa -opera tor  s 
Collect Station to Station $1 .oo 
Collect Person to Person $2.50 
Person to Person $2 - 5 0  
Station to Station $3.00 
Customer Dialed Calling Card $ .75 

3 )  E i l Z b g  P rocgdures - a11 operator services and long 
distance rates will be b i l l e d  Lo the end usex on their 
telephone bill. 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by : John Cinelli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, I N C .  D/B/A QCC, fNC,  OF KANSAS 2ND REVISED SKEET 9.1 (T) 
CANCELS IST REVISED SKEET 9.1 

* .  
2.9 Special Canditions Go verning O m  ra tor  8ervirl.M (Cant ' d . ) 

3 . a  Alternate Billfnq Methods - End users may b i l l  
calls on commercial credit cards such as V i s a  
and Mastex Card, 

t ruct iona - please consult 
>mpany directory or operator. 

JotraWA - please consult your loca l  - 
telephone company directory or operator. 

- dial QCC, I N C ,  D/B/A QCC, I N C ,  OF (T) 
(T) I#WSAS for  interLATA long distance rates. 

~ ~ € s u ~ b ~ c ~ L . - ~ . ~ . L &  - establishment charge 
f o r  local calls! $ X.OO/X% {must be b i l l e d  by 
establishment) - 

I r 1- d-1~ - establishment 
charge for long distance C a l l s : .  $ X . C l O / X %  (must 

, be billed by establishment) 

Issued: Octuber 13, 1995 Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION FPSC - TARIFF 
ORIGINAZ SHEET 9 . 2  

. . ..- ~ . 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATION S 

2.10 P a m  R e m l n t i o n g  

The Customer is responsible for payment of a31 charges for 
services and equipment furnished to t h e  Customer for 
transmission of cal ls  via the Company. The Customer agrees to 
pay to the Company any cost($) incurred as a r e s u l t  o f  any 
delegation of authority resulting in the use of h i s  or her 
communlcations equipment and/or network services which result 
in the placement of calls via the Company. The Customiar 
agrees to pay the Company or i t s  authorized agent any and all 
cost(s) incurred as a r e s u l t  of the use of the service 
arrangement, including c a l l s  which the Customer did not 
individually authorize. 

. A l l  charges due by the Customer are payable t o  the Company or 
any agency duly authorized to receive such payments. Terms of 
payment shall be according to the rules and regulations of the 
agency and subject to the r u l e s  o f  regulatory agencies, such 
'as the Florida PSC. Any objections to billed charges must be 
promptly reported to the Company or its billing agent. 
Adjustments to Cuctomersl bills shall be made to the extent 
that c b x " x m c e s  exist which reasonably indi: . :nte  t h a t  such 
changes are appropriate. 

Charges for  installations, service connections, moves, and 
rearrangements, where applicable,  ate payable upon demand by 
the Company or its authorized agent. The billing thereafter 
will include recurring charges and actual usage as defined in 
t h i s  tariff . 

Issued: July 21, 1995 Effective: 

by ; John Cinelli, President 
8829 Bond Stree t  
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION FPSC - TARIFF 
ORIGINAS SHEET g . 3  

SRCTION 2 - RULES AND REGU LATXoNs 

2.10 paygent; Recmlations, (Cont'd.) 

The Customer s h a l l  be responsible for all c a l l s  placed by or 
through Customerls equipment by any person. In particular and 
without limitation to the foregoing, the Customer is 
responsible for any calls placed by or through the Customer's 
equipment via any remote access features. The Customer is 
responsible for all cal ls  placed via t h e i r  authorization code 
as a result of the Customer's i n t e n t i o n a l  or negligent. 
disclosure of the authorization code. This includea payment 
f o r  cal ls  or s e n i c e s  originated at the CustOmer'G number(s1; 
placed using a Debit Card as a form of payment regardless of 
the  purchaser of the card or the or ig ina t ing  location of the  
c a l l ;  incurred at the spec i f l c  request of the  Customer. 

Payments f o r  service provided in associatian w i t h  Company- 
i s sued Debit Accounts must be received by the company or i t s  
authorized agent p r i o r  to the activation of the Customer's 
D e b i t  Account. The Customer s h a l l  be responsible f o r  all 
calls placed via the Debit Account as the resul t  of the 
Customer s in ten t iona l  or negligent disclosure o f  their 
Personal Account Code. 

Issued: J u l y  21, 1995 Effect ive:  

by: John C i n e l l i ,  President 
8 8 2 9  Bond Stree t  
Overland park, Kansas 66214 



btNl BY: tit-' L A S t H J t l  3 l t 1 U ;  81 2461 3353; JAN-30-01 1 :09PM; PAGE 5 /11  

QCC, INC. D/D/A QCC, INC.  OF KANSAS- 1ST REVISED SWEET 9 . 4  {T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 9 . 4  

/ 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2 .I1 M i n i m u m  Service P&& 

The minimum service period is one month (30 d a y s ) ,  unless 
otherwise specified by tariff or con t rac t .  

U n l e s s  otherwise specified elsewhere in this tarift ox by 
mutually accepted contract between the Customer and the 
Company, service may be canceled by the Subscriber or Customer 
on not less than 30 days pr io r  written notice to t h e  Company. 

. 

2.13 Refusal  Q r Discon!-inuance bv Co m p any 

2-13.1 Service may be suspended by the Company, without 
notice to the Customer, by blocking  traff ic  to 
c e r t a i n  c i t ies  or NXX exchanges, or by blocking 
calls using certain Customer travel cards when the 
Company deems it necessary to take such action to 
prevent unlawful u s e  of its service. QCC w i l l .  {T) 
restore aeruices as soon as it: can be provided 
without undue r i s k ,  and w i l l  upon request by the 
Customer, assign new travel card codes to replace 

, ones that have been deactivated. 

2.13.2 QCC may refuse or discontinue service under  the (T) 
f o l l m i n g  conditione proviUed that, unlesa 
otherwise stated, the Customer s h a l l  be given 15 
days notice to comply with any rule or remedy any 
deficiency: 

( A )  For nan-compliance w i t h  or violation o€ any 
State, municipal, or Federal law, ordinance or 
regulation pertaining to telephone service, 

Issued: October 1 3 ,  1995 Effective: 

by : John Cine l . I . i ,  Pres ident  
8 8 2 9  Bond Street- 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, I N C .  D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 9.5 (T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SIIEET 9 . 5  

c 
- 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIOEJS 

2.13 Refusal or Discontinuance $4r C ompanv, (Contld.) 

2.13.2 (Contld.) 

For use of telephone service for any purpose 
other  than that  described in the application. 

F O ~  neglect or refusal to provide reasonable 
access to QCC or i t s  agents far the purpose of (T} 
inspection and maintenance of equipment owned 
by QCC or its agents. (T) 

For noncompliance with or violation of 
Commission regulation or QCC's rules and (T) 
regulations on f i l e  w i t h  the Commission, 
provided five (5) working days' written not ice  
is given before termination. 

For nmpayment of bills, pkovided that  
suspension or termination of service s h a l l  not 
be made without five (5) days written notice 
to the Customer, except in extreme cases.  
Such not ice  will be provided in a mailing 
scparatc from the customer s regular monthly 
b i l l  f o r  service. 

Without notice i n  the event o f  Customer or 
Authorized Vser use of equipment in such a 
manner as to adversely affect QCCts equipment (T) 
or service to others. 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, President 
8 8 2 9  Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC.  OF W S A S  IST REVISED SHEET 9.6 (TI 
ClCNCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 9 . 6  

7- 

c 

mCTZ0N 2 - RULES AND R EGULATIONS 

2 .I3 R e f u s o r  n u - - o n w n c e  b (Cont: d. 1 

2.13.2 (Cont'd) 

(G) Without  notice in the event of tampering with 
the equipment or services awned by QCC or its (TI 
agent S . 

(H) Without  notice in the event of unauthosizsd Or 
fraudulent use of Eeruicc. Whenever service 
is discontinued for f raudulcnt use of service, 
QCC may, before restoring semrice, require the (T) 
Customer to make, at his or her uwn expense, 
all changes in f a c i l i t i e s  or equipment 
necessary to eliminate i l l e g a l  use and to pay 
an amount reasonably estimated as the loss in 
revenues we~ulting f r o m  such fraudulent w e .  

(I) Without notice by reason of any order ur 
decision of a court ar other government 
authority having jur isdict ion which prohibits 
Company from furnishing such services. 

by : 



Ml24613333; JAN-30-01 4 : 12PhI; PAGE 8/11 

I '  

QUEST COMMlTNICATIONS CORPORATION ORIGINAL SHEET 9 - 7  

2-14 EmDlovee Concessions 

Any employoo of the Company in good standing f o r  three months 
or longer  may receive any of the Campany's residential 
services below the tariffed rate as a concession. 

Employees, general 5% 
Employees, officers 10% 

2.15 Terminal Euuinment 

campanyts f a c i l i t i e s  and service may be used w i t h  or 
terminated in customer-provided or Subscriber-provided 
terminal equiprrlent or systems, such as PBXs, key  s stems, 

handsets, or data s e t s ,  Such terminal. equipment shall be 
furnished and maintained at the expense of the Customer or 
Subscriber, except as otherwise provided. Subscriber or 

' Customer is responsible for all costs  at his ox her premises, 
including personnel, wiring, electrical power, and the l i k e ,  
incurred in the use of companyfs service. 

multiplexers, repeaters, signaling sets ,  telepr x nters, 

2.16 iaEp licable Law 

This tariff s h a l l  be subject to and construed in accordance 
with Flor ida  law. 

Issued: July 21, 1 9 9 5  Effective: 

by: John C h e l l i ,  President 
0 8 2 9  Bond Street 
Overland Park, K ~ I ~ S ~ A S  66214 
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QCC, XNC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS I S T  REVISED SHEET 9.8 (T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 9.8 

2.17 Cost 4f call, ec&ion Re- 

Customer is responsible for any and all costs incurred in the 
collection o f  monies due t h e  Company including Legal and 
accounting expenses. The Customer or the Subscriber is also  
responsible for recovery c o s t s  ot Company-provided equipment: 
and any expenses required for repair or replacement of damaged 
equipment. 

2.18 O t h e r  R w  

2.18.1 QCC rcsorves the r i g h t  to validate the credit (T) 
worthiness of Customere or Authorized Users through 
available verification procedures. W h e r e  a travel 
card code cannot be validated, the Customer or 
Authorized User may be required to provide an 
acceptable alternate billing method or the Carrier 
may reeuse to place the call. 

2.18.2 The Company reserves the r i g h t  to discontinue 
service, limit service, or to impose requirements 
on Subscribers or  customer^; as required to meet 
changing regulations, rules or standards o€ the 

. FPSC. 

2.18.3 QCC may temporarily suepend service wiLhout notice (TI 
to the Customer, by blocking traffic to certain 
c i t ies  or Nxx exchanges, or by blocking calls using 
certain Personal Account codes when the company 
deems it necessary to take such act ion to prevent 
unlawful use OE its service. QCC will restore (TI 
service as Boon aB a e r v i c e  can be provided without 
undue r i s k .  

Issued: October 13, 1995 E€fective: 

by : John C h d l i ,  President 
8 8 2 9  Bond Street 
0verJ.and Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, I N C ,  D/B/A QCC, I N C .  OF KANSAS 2ND REVISED SHEET 10 (T) 
CANCELS 1ST REVISED SHEET 10 

3.1 

3.2 

The customexT6 long distance usage charge is based on the 
actual usage of QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS' network. (T) 
Usage begins when the called party picks up the  receiver. 
When the called party picks up is determined by hardware 
answer supemision in which the local telephone company sends 
a signal to the  switch or the software utilizing audio tone 
detection, When software answer supervision is employed, up 
LO 6 0  seconds of ringing is allowed before it is billed as - 
usage of the network. A c a l l  is terminated when one of the 
parties hangs up. 

Minimum call duration for billing purposes is one minute 
unless otherwise specified in the individual rate schedules of 
this t a r i f f .  There is no billing applied for incomplete 
calls. 

Calcul-n o f .  Dbtance 

Usage charges for a l l  mileage ljensitiva products are based on 
the airline distance between rate centers associated with the 
originating and terminating points of the  call. 

The a i r l i n e  mileage between rate centers is determined by 
applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal 
coordinates associated w i t h  the rate center involved. The 
Company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and 
horizontal coordinates t h a t  are produced by B e l l  
Conununicatians Research in their N P A - m  V & H Coordinates 
Tape and Bell's WECA Tariff No. 4 .  

Formula : / 
/ (V,-V,) 2+ (H,-HJ 

Xssued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, President 
8829  Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas G6214 



I 

kif 2481 3353; JAN-30-01  1 :t4PM; PAGE illll 

QUEST COMMWICATZONS CORPORATION 3 1ST REVISED SHEET I1 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET I1 

EXAMPLE: Distance between M i a m i  and New York City - 
R - v - 

M i a m i  8,351 529  

D i f f e r e n c e  3,354 -079 
New York 4 , 9 9 7  La6 

Square and add: 11,249,316 + 7 7 2 , 6 4 1  = 12,021,196 

Div ide  by 10 and round: 

Take square m o t  and round: 1,202,196 = 11096.4 
= 1,097 miles 

3.3 Minimum C a l l  comg l e t i o n  l ate 

A customer can expect a c a l l  completion rate of not less than 
99% during peak use periods f o r  all FGD servfces, 
complek,fon rata is calculated as the  number ef c a l l s  completed 
( i n c l u d i n g  calls completed to a busy line or to a line which 
remains unanswered by the called party) divided by the number 
of cal l s  attempted. 

The call ( T )  

I 
(TI 

- -  

Issued: July 21,  1995 Etf'ective: 

by: John Cinelli, Pres ident  
8829 Bond Street  
OverlAnd Park, Kansas 66214 
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O R I G I N U  SHEET 11.1 

3 . 4  Time of_ Dav Rate Periods. 

The appropriate rates apply for day, evening and nightlweekend 
calk3 based can the fd1owing chart. 

-4 

8 : O O  AM 
TO 

5 : O O  PM* 

5:OO PM 
TO 

11:OO PM* 

* to, but not including 

Holiday Rates apply to t h a t  por t ion  of a call occurring  on 
Company acknowledged Holidays. The rate is equivalent to the 
Evening R a t e  u n l e s s  a lower rate would normally apply. 
lroliday rates apply on New Year's Day, Independence Day, Labor 
Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. 

Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, Pres ident  
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QUEST COMMUNICATIOWS CORPORATION SECOND REVISED SHEET 12 
CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET 12 



PAGE 4 JAN-30-01 1 :26PM; 

SflCTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERV1C:C 

3 . 6 . 1  Ooerattor Servicc 

Opcmtor scrvice-assisted calls are timed according to section 3. t . 
U i h g  is in onc minute incremenrs and no customer will be billed 
for an wcoinplcted call. This service includes the completion of 
coIlect, station to station, person tu pti~on,  and credit c a d  calls by 
QCC, for all cnd users in compliance with Rules of Procedure for 
ADS cornpanies as set forth by the Florida Public Service 
C o ~nni i s s iou. 

3 . 6 . 3  OCC One Plus Switchcd Service 

. I  Option 1 

QCC One Plus Switched Servicc - Option I is an intrastate servicc 
designed Tor outbound calling. Calls are billed in one mirlute 
increments with a minimum billing period of m e  minute. Calls 
uriginaie h n l  Customer-provided standnrd business rir rcsidential 
switched access lines. 

AI Cinclli, Prcsident 
8829 Uond Street 
Ovcrlmd Park, Kansas 662 f 4 
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QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 12.2 (T} 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 12.2 

O n e  Plus Switched Service - Option IT is an 
intxastate switched direct d i a l  service 
available to customers who have maintenance 
contracts on customer premises equipment sold 
by the  Company or CSXI Corporation, an 
affiliated company. Calls are billed in one 
minute increments with a minimum billing 
period of one minute. Calls originate from 

residential switched access lines. 
Customer-provided standard business or 

3 . 6 . 4  

3 . 6 . 5  

Intrastate dedicated outbound service designed fox 
business customers. Calls are billed in six second 
incrementa with an 18 second minimum billing 
period. No minimum commitment j-9 required. Cal l s  
originate from Cuatoner-provided dedicated access 
lines. 

QCC Switched 800 Service is available to business 
and residential subBcribers for incoming ca l l s .  
Calls originate from any interstate or intrastate 
location over an 800 number and terminate to a 
Customer-provided residential or business switched 
accees line. C a l l  charges are billed to the 
Subscriber rather than to the originating cal ler .  
Calls are billed in One m i n u t e  incrementxi with a 
minimum billing period o f  one minute- A monthly 
service charge applies per 800 number. 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective; 

by: John Cinelli, President 
8 8 2 9  Bono Street: 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, I". D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 12.3 (T) 
CANCELS 0RlGINAL SHEET 12.3 

SECTION 3 - RESWTXQrJ O F SERVICE 

3.6 S e n r b ?  0 f f er inqs  {Cont'd.) 

3.6.6 OCC Dedicated 800 Se mice 

QCC Dedicated 800 Service is available to (T) 
Subscribers for incoming calls. Calla originate 
from any interstate or intrastate location over an 
800 number and tenninate to a customer-provided 
dedicated a c c e ~ s  Line. C a l l  charges are billed to 
the subscriber rather than to the originating . 
ca l l e r .  Calls axe billed in one minute increment6 
with a minimum call duration for billing purposes 
of one minute. A monthly service charge applies per 
800 nuniber. 

3.6-7  ravel Card Ser vice 

QCC Travel Card is available to Subscribers fat; (T) 
placing c a l l s  while away f r o m  home or off ice .  Cqlls 
are originated by dialing a 1-800 access number, 
followed by the terminating telephone number and 
personal identification nurber. Calls may originate 
from standard residential, busineSs, hote l  or pay 
telephone acces~;  lines and may terminate to any 
interstate ox i n t r a s t a t e  location. A per c a l l  
charge and usage charges apply. Calls are billed in 
one minute and additional minute increments. The 
minimum c a l l  durat ion for billing purposes is one 
minute. 

QCC Travel Card X i s  a travel card service marketed (TI 
primarily to business professionals. 

QCCTravel c ar&J 1 (TI 

QCC Travel Card I1 is a travel card service IT) 
marketed primarily to truckers and the residential 
market. 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, President 
8 8 2 9  Bond Street 
Overlarid Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, I N C .  D/B/A QCC, I N C .  OF KANSAS l$T REVISED SHEET 1 2 . 4  (T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 12.4 

3 -6 Service Of- (Cont 'd. ) 

3.6.8 occ Debit: Card Service - I 
QCC Debit Card Service is a Debit Card service (TI 
available to residential and business Subscribers 
for placing cal ls  w h i l e  away from home or oefice. 
Calls are originated by dialing the 800 access 
number printed on the card, followed by an account 
identification number and personal identification 
number. bebit card accounts maintain a balance ' 

which is depleted on a real-time basis as calls are 
placed. Customers are notified of their remaining 
account balance at the beginning of each c a l l ,  
Calls may originate from standard residential, 
business or pay telephone access lines and may 
terminate to any interstate or intrastate location, 
Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments. The 
minimum c a l l  duration for billing purposes is one 
( 2 )  minute. QCC Debit  Card Service is available 24 (TI 
hours a day, seven days per week- The number of 
available cards is subject to technical 
limitations. Cards will be offered to customerg on 
a f irs t  come, first served basis. 

C a l l s  to 700 numbers 
Calls to 8 0 0  numbers 
Calls to 900 numbers 
Calls requiring the quotation of time and 

charges 
A i r  to ground service 
High seas service 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by : John Cinelli, President: 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas G6214 
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QCC, INC, D/B/A QCC, INC, OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 12.5 (T} 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 12.5 

3.6 

c 

SECTION 3 - DES 'CRIPTXON OF SERVICE 
(coat d .  ) 

a. All c a l l s  must: be charged against a; QCC (T) 
Debit Cars that has sufficient available 
balance. 

b. A Customer's c a l l  will be interrupted 
with an announcement when the balance is 
about to be depleted. Such announcement 
will occur one minute before the balance 
w i l l  be depleted, based on the 
terminating location o€ the call. The 
Customer will be requested to enter 
another valid QCC Debit Card number in (T) 
order to continue the call or can 
recharge their cur ren t  card+ 

c, Calls in progress will be terminated by 
the Company if the balance on the QCC (T) 
Debit Card is insufficient to continue 
the call and the Customer fails to 
recharge their card number or enters 
another valid QCC Debit Card prior  to IT) 
termination. 

d. Payment f o r  the QCC D e b i t  Card and any (T) 
Available Usage in a Customer's Debi t  
Account is non-refundable. 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by : John Cinelli, President 
8 8 2 9  Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, XNC. D/B/A QCC, I N C .  OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SIIEET 12.6 (T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 12,6 

SECTION 3 - DZS CRIPTIQN OF SER VICE # 

3.6 

3.6.9 OCC Debit Card Se. w.i c e a  
QCC Debit Card Service I1 is a Debit Card service (T) 
available to organizations or commercials entities 
(Sponsors) for distribution to t h e i r  members of 
patrons, The marketing vehicle and expiration 
period is selected by t he  Sponsor upon j o i n t  
agreement between the Carrier and the Sponsor. The 
Sponsor is responsible for name, service mark or 
other  Image on the card- The carrier reserves the 
right:  to approve or reject any image and to specify 
the customer information, language and use  of the  
Carrier's trade mark, trade name, service mark or 
other image on the card. The Sponsor may distribute 
t h e  Carrier's Debit Card Accounts a t  reduced rates 
or f ree  of charge to end users for promotional 
purposes. A t  the option of the SpofisQr, these cards 
may not be renewable. 

Calla are originated by dialing the 800 access 
number pr in ted  on the car& followed by an account 
identification number and personal identification 
number. Calls may originate from standard 
residential, business or pay telephone access lines 
and may terminate to any interstate or intrastate 
l o c a t i m .  Calls are b i l l e d  in One (1) minute 
increments. The minimum call duration f o r  billling 
purposes is one (I.) minute. QCC Debit Card Service IT) 
is available 24 hours a day, seven days per week. 
The number of available cards is 6ubjeCt t o  
technical limitations, Cards will be offered to 
customers on a first: cane, first served b a s h .  

Calls to 700 numbers 
Calls to 800 numbers 
Calls to 900 numbers 
Calls requiring the quotation of time and 

charges 
A i r  to ground service 
High seas Eervice 

Issued: October 13, 1 9 9 5  Effective: 

by: John Cinelli, president 
8829 Bond S t r ee t  
Overland Park ,  Kansas 66214 
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Qcc, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS REVISED SHEET 12.7 (T) 
CANCELS ORIGlNAL SHEET 12.7 

-- 
SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICG ,- 

3.6 Service Off erings Wont I d. 1 

3 - 6 . 9  OCC Debit Card Se mice - xr. (Contrd.) 

a .  All c a l l s  must be charged against a QCC (TI 
Debit Card that has sufficient available 
balance. 

b. A Customerla c a l l  w i l l  be interrupted 
with an announcement when t h e  balance is 
about to be depleted. Such announcemellt 
w i l l  occur one minute before the balance 
w i l l  be depleted, based on the 
terminating .location of the call. The 
Customer will be requested to enter 

. another valid QCC Debit Card account IT) 
nunrber in order to continue the call or 
can recharge their current card. 

c .  C a l l s  in progresa will be terminated by ' 
the Company if the balance on the QCC (T) 
Debit Card is insufficient to continue 
the call and the Customer f a i l s  to 
recharge their card number or enters 
another valid QCC bebit Card p r i o r  to [TI 
termination. 

d .  Payment €or the QCC Debit Card and any (TI 
Available Usage in a Customer'R Debit 
Account i s non- ref undable . 

I 

Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective! 

John Cinelli, President 
8829  Bond Street 
Overland Park, KanGas 66214 
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4 - 1 Gcncral 

b c h  C'usioi~w i s  chargcd individually for each call placed through the Company. 
Charges are computed on an airline milcage basis as described in Section 3.2 of 
this tariff. 

Charges may vary by service ofrering, mileage band, class of call, time oMay, 
day of week, call duration, andlor volume and ten-ii conmitmcnt. 

Customers arc billed based 011 their use oTQCC's long distance service, with each 
charge being rounded up to the nearest cent. cr> 
Exauiplc of calculation of volume discounts: 

Monthiy P3;m A Us~ge;  Intersta tc $400.00 
Florida %200.00 
International $ 50.00 

Total Usage $650.00 -- 13 .OO 
Total Due (before tax) $637.00 

Term Discount 2% 

Issued: August 25, i 999 

AI Cinelli, President 
8829 Bund Strect 
Overland Park, Kansas 662 14 

Effect ivc: 
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QUEST COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATTON ORIGINAL SHEET 12.9 

SECT10 N 4 - RATES 
4 . 2  F& emptians and S w c i a l  Rates 

4.2.1  isc counts fQr Rearinq Impaired Customers 

A telephone toll message which is communicated 
using a telecommunications devise f o r  the deaf 
(TDD) by properly certified hearin or 8 eech 

establishments or individuals equipped with TDDs 
for communicating with hearing o r  speech impaired 
persons w i l l  receive, upon request, credit on 
charges for certain intrastate to11 calls placed 
between T D D s .  The credit to be given on a 
subsequent bill for such calls placed between TDDs 
will be equal to applying the e v e n l y  rate during 
business day hours and nightlweekend rate during 
evening and nightiweekend hours. Discounts do n o t  
apply to er c a l l  add-on charges f o r  services when 
the call fs placed by a method that would normal ly  
incur the surcharge - 

impaired persons or properly certif f ed bus B ness 

Issued: July 21, 1995 Effec t ive :  

by: John Cinelli, P r e s i d e n t  
8 8 2 9  Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 12.10 (T) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 12.10 

.- 

4 - 2  Fxemptions and Sp- (Cont’d.) 

4 . 2 . 3  

4 . 2 . 4  

The following c a l l s  are exempted from a l l  charges: 
Emergency calls to recognizable authorized civil 
agencies including police, fire, ambulance, bomb 
squad and poison control. QCC will only handle (TI 
these calls if the  caller d i a l s  a11 of the digit8 
to route and b i l l  the call, Credit will be given 
fo r  any billed charges pursuarik to this exemption 
on a subsequent b i l l  after verified notification by 
the billed Customer within t h i r t y  (30) says of 
b i 11 ing . 
Directom A s s i s t a n c e  Charaes f a r  Handicamed Persow 

- 

Presubscribed residential Customers or authorized 
users of Customers’ services w h o  are certified as 
handicapped are exempt from applicable Directory 
Assistance charges for the first 5 0  directory 
assistance ca l l s  per m o n t h .  

For t o l l  ca l l s  received from t h e  relay service, 
I c a l l  charges s h a l l  be discaunted by 50% from the 
otherwise applicable usage rate for a voice 
nonrelay c a l l ,  except that where t he  calling or 
called party indicates that e i ther  party is both 
hear ing  and visually impaired, the c a l l  E h a l l  be 
discounted 60 percent. 

Issued: October 13, 5995 Eftective; 

by : John Cinelli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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QUEST COMMWICATfQNS CORPORATION 

JAN-3U-01 1 :41PM; PAGE 4 

ORIGINAL SHEET 12,11 

SECTIUN 4, ,0  - RA TES 

4.3 Late P a - m e u r a  e and C o s t  of C 01 lectioq 

A late fee of 1.5% per month will be charged on any Compahy- 
biLled past due balance. In the event t h a t  t h e  Company incure 
fees or expenses, including attorneyla fees ,  collecting or 
attempting to collect, any charges owed to the Coxpany, the 
Company may charge t h e  Customer a l l  such fees and. expenses 
reasonably incurred. 

4 . 4  Return- Check Charqe 

A f e e  of $10.00 will be charged for each check returned for 
i n s u f f i c i e n t  funds. 

Issued: July 21, 1995 E f f e c t i v e :  

by: John C i n e l l A . ,  President 
8 8 2 9  Bond St rcc t  
Overland Park, Kanses G6214 
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U TEUTOK SERVICES 

4.5. f Charges for Operator Sewiccs frioni hotcls, motels, yrc-subscribed local 
cxchzlnge coiiipany payphoncs, and other tratisit'nt louatioris. 

Calling Card $1 -00 $1 -75 
Collect $1 .?5 61.75 
Third Party Billed X X  s1.75 
Pcrson- to-Per.sori xx $3.25 

4 . 5  1 .R _I Usage Rates - Revised 

tw 

c 

UaY ... Evening -*. N ialiUWeekend 
h C h  Each Each 

Rate fiiitiul Additional hi tial Additional Initicl Addiliunal 
Minute Minute --...- Minu tc Minute -- MinutcMinuk Mitcaac - -.. 

1- 10 %.1800$.1SOU $. 1300 $. I300 %.I 100 % . I  IO0 
1 I -  22 .2000 ,2000 .I500 -1500 -1200 -1200 
23- 55 2300 ,2380 .I700 .I700 .I300 ,1300 
SG-124 .2500 ,2500 .I700 ,1700 A400 .I400 
125-292 .26OU 26UO .I800 ,1800 .1400 .I400 
293-430 2600 .2600 .1900 -1900 .I500 .1500 
43 1-624 .2GOO ,2600 .lC)UO ,1900 .IS00 .1500 

4.5.2 Charges for Operalor Services from Privately O w "  (norLcc) Payphones (T) 

For QCC' operator assisled calls placed from priva~ely owned prtyphones. 
the operator serviccs charges in 4.5. I .A 'and the undiscouritcd usage 
scheduIe in 4.5.1.B ab(1ve apply, plus a S.25 surcharge per call. 

4.5.3 Chargcs rw operator assistance from pre-subscribcd customer (see 3.6.1 ). 

h u e d :  Augus125,1999 Effect i vc: 

11823 Bond Streel 
ISvcr1;rncl Park. Kansas 662 14 



, PA& 6/10 y-I1 uv W I  I . - t c r ~ ;  

One n l h ~ t e  iiiilinl end additional usage hilling, 

Pcr minute rate 
AH limes of day: $0.2390 

4 . 12 OCC One Pius Switched Service - CIDtion 11 

One ~~iinute i i i i W  and additiona! usage biflir~g. 

Per minute rate 
All limes of day: $0.1806 

..5 I* . -- 

Issued: August 25, 1999 

Dy : 

- .  - - _  

Effective: 

L 
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QCC, I”. D/B/A QCC, I N C .  OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 17 lT) 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET 27 

SECTXON 4. - TES 

Dedicated outbound service billed in six 6ec01iQ increments 
with an 18 second minimum call duration. Rate does not 
include charges for faci l i t ies  f r o m  the Customer location to 
the Carrier Point of Presence. (POP). 

Per minute rate 
A 1 1  times o f  day:  $0.1400 

One minute initial and additional minute billing. 

A 1 1  mileage bands 
A l l  times of day: $ 0.1800 
Monthly Service Charge: $ 2 0 . 0 0  

4 . 1 5  QCC Dedicated 8 0 0  $ e a  

One minute. initial and additional minute billing, 

. A l l  mileaye bands 
All times of day: $ 0,1600 
Monthly Service Charge: $20.00 

- -  -I- 
-- 
Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by : John Cinelli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
overland Park, Kanrjas 66214 
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SECTION 4 - RA’1‘ES 

l’er initiutc rak 
All times orday: 30.239 
Per call chargc: $0.25 

All times ofday: $0.20 
Per call surchargc $0.50 

4 .‘ 17 UCC Debit Card Service - 1 

8 QCC k b i t  Card Service I cards are available in various unit and dollar 
denominations. One (1) unit equals one (I)  minute. The Dcbit Csrd is non- 
refundable and will expire 011 the date spciiicd on the card o r  package in whicli 
tl2e card is enckwd. Any unused baluiccs may be applied tuward any 
repknislmicnt atnounl. Unlike a deposit or advance payment, the Debit Card 
Accmint Balance is not held against future payment m all scrvicc i s  availablc Tor 
iiiiriiediate consumption. The Pcr Minute rate is inclusive o f  all applicable taxcs. 

Per Minute Usage Charge: %O.W 
.Ycr Call Charge: $0.60 
Votume Uiscounts 

%O.UO - $99.00 0% Discount 
$1 OQ.OO+ 5% Discoimt 

.*. .I. --. -- .. .- -.- 

J s s w d :  August 25, 1999 E ffcct ivc: 

By: AI Cinolli, President 
8829 Hond Sirect 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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f i  n 
QLT. INC. D/B/A QCC, INC. OF KANSAS 1ST REVISED SHEET 19 (T) 

CANCELS ORIQINAL SHEET 19 
_ .  

sECTIoN--_BBTHS 

4.18 (TI 

QCC Debit Card Service 11 cards are available in various unit (T) 
and dollar denominatfona. One (1) unit equals one (1) minute. 
The Debit Card is non-zeCundable and will expire on the date 
specified on the card or package in which the card ie 
enclosed. Any unused balances may be applied toward any 
replenishment ambunt. Unlike a deposit or advance payment, 
the Debit card Account Balance i5 not held against future 
payment as all service i s  available tor immediate coneuraption. 
The Per Minute rate is inulusiva of all applicable taxes. 

. 

P e t  Minute Rate: $.33 

Volume DisCounts: 
100-999 carde - 5% 
1000-4999 cards - 10% 
sooo* cards - 15% 

4.19 

Directory As#iet&nce ir  available to Customere of QCC Pluo and (T) 
Travel Card Services. Directory Aeaiotance charge applios to 
each ea31 to .tho Directory ASBiStanCC Bureau. Up to two 
requtets may be made on each call to Directory Assistance. The 
Directory Assistance char e applies to each call regardless of 
requested telephone number. 
whether the Directory Ass 9 stance Bureau is able to  furnish the 

Per Call Chargei S . 6 0  

-. 
Issued: October 13, 1995 Effective: 

by : John Cinalli, President 
8829 Bond Street 
Overland Park, Kansas 66214 
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The Company may conduct special t e s t a  or p i l o t  programs and 
promotions at its discretion to demonatrate the ease of use, 
q u a l i t y  of service and to promote t h e  sal0 of i ts  services. 
The Company may also waive a portion or all processing fees or 
installation fees f o r  winner of contests and other occasional 
promotional events sponsored or endorsed by the Company. From 
time to t i m e  the Conpany may waive all praceesing fees for a 
Cust mer. 

FPSC - TARIFF 

. ,  

' 

ORIGINAL SHEET 20 
c -  

These promotions will bo approved by the FPSC with specific 
starting. and ending dates with promotions running under no 
circumstances longer than 9 0  days in any twelve month period, 

Issued: July 21, 2 9 9 5  E f f e ct ive : 

by: John C h a l l i ,  P r e s i d e n t  
8 8 2 9  Bond Street 
Overland park, Kansas 66214 
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QCC, INC. 
MANAGEMENT PROFILES 

Albert E. Cinelli, Chairman 

Mr. Cinelli, a graduate of Lafayette College and Columbia University Law School, is 
Chairman of the Board of QCC, Inc.. Mr. Cinelli has been employed as General Counsel 
for several major corporations, including ELTRA Corporation and American Home 
Products in New York. Mr. Cinelli also worked for Marion Labs in Kansas City as Vice 
President and Chief Legal Counsel. Mr. Cinelli founded an interconnect company in 
Kansas City in 1985 and purchased Quest Communications in 1990. QCC, Inc., a multi- 
service long distance reseller, merged with Quest Communications in 1994. 

John P. Cinelli, President 

Mr. Cinelli received his Bachelor of Arts in Intemational Regulations from Tufts 
University in 1984. Having worked for the Bank of Boston and Security Pacific, Mr. 
Cinelli’s background is primarily in financial services. Mr. Cinelli managed CSI 
Corporation, a Kansas City interconnect company, and QCC, Inc., a local and long- 
distance reseller and facilities-based CLEC, both companies are sister companies of 
QCC, Inc. 

John C. Greenbank, Executive Vice President 

Mr. Greenbank is Executive Vice President of QCC, Inc.. Prior to working with QCC, 
Inc., Mr. Greenbank gained a vast amount of telecommunications experience as an 
applications engineer and senior engineer for a carrier in southern Missouri. After 
working in that capacity for more than ten years, Mr. Greenbank was hired to manage 
and operate CSI Corporation, a Kansas City interconnect company. 

Lohn H. Weber, Vice President, C.F.O., and Treasurer 

A graduate of the University of Missouri, Columbia, Mr. Weber is a Vice President, 
Chief Financial Officer, and Treasurer of QCC, Inc.. Mr. Weber, a CPA with an 
extensive background in accounting, joined QCC, Inc.’s senior management team in 
1996. Prior to joining QCC, Inc., Mr. Weber worked for Baird, Kurtz and Dobson, a 
Kansas City area public accounting firm. 

Statement #I 



QCC, INC. 
TECHNICAL PROFILES 

Joseph Buck, Director of New Market Development 

Mr. Buck has held executive positions with a number of companies in the 
communications industry prior to joining QCC, Inc.. Mr. Buck was instrumental in 
forming the first CLEC in the state of North Carolina (PrivaCom, Inc.) and worked on the 
management team to secure TRA and Nashville city approvals for ICG Access Services 
as well as several other existing CLEC’s. 

Tim Gimmel, Network Operations Manager 

Mr. Gimmel oversees the day-to-day operation and maintenance of QCC, Inc.’s 
transmission equipment. Mr. Gimmel also trains and supervises QCC, Inc.’s trouble 
emergency response crew. Mr. Gimmel has been with QCC, Inc. since 1985. 

David Schleter, Switch Manager 

Mr. Schleter oversees the day-to-day operation and maintenance of QCC, Inc.’s 
switching equipment in Evansville, Indiana. Mr. Schleter also trains and supervises 
QCC, Inc.’s trouble emergency response crew. Mr. Schleter has been with QCC, Inc. 
since 1998. 

Statement #2 
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Baird, 
Kurtz & 
DObsOll 

City Center Square 
1100 Main Street, Suite 2700 
Kansas City, MO 641052112 

h t tp:Rww. bkd.co m 
Member of 
blares Rowland Interna:mc,r;f Certified Public Accountants 816 221-5303 Fax: 816 221-6354 

Independent Accountants' Report 

Board of Directors 
Q-Comm Corporation 
Overland Park, Kansas 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Q-COMM CORPORATION as of 
September 30, 1997, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholdsrs' equity (deficit) 
and cash flows for the nine months then ended. These financial statements are the responsibilic* of the Compmfs 
management. Our responsibility is to espress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted OUT audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 
ive plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fmancial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
si,gnificant estimates made b>f management, as \vel1 as evaluating the overall fmancial statement presentation. W e  
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairl!.: in all material respects, 
the financial position of Q-COMM CORPORATION as of September 30, 1997, and the results of its operations 
and its cash flows for the nine months then ended, in conformity c ~ i t h  generally accepted accounting principles. 

J a n u q  8, 1995 

tlk DtrllLvr BY5 1923 Resulls -199s 



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Accounts receivable: 

Billing companies, less aliowance for doubtful 

Direct billing, less allowance for doubtful 

Other 

accounts of $3 15,836 

accounts of $84,164 

Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 
Notes receivable 
Rehdable income taxes 
Deferred income taxes 

Total Current Assets 

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 

PROPERTY AND EQUrPhlENT 
Switch facilities 
Microwave towers 
Fiber line 
Software and equipment 
Office equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Real estate and building 
Automobiles 

Less accumulated depreciation 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

2,152,973 

275.4 15 
3,6 62 
8-73 1 

127,336 
626.095 

5.693.205 

301,204 

235.192 

2,562,237 
2,173,090 

857,832 
854,229 
828,18 1 
409,944 
325,j 3 6 
3 15.977 

8,327,O 16 
3 -703.3 8 8 
4,623,628 

192.7 16 

$10,743,74 1 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
- 2 -  



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Advance fimding from billing companies 
Reserve for IegaI contingencies 
Other accrued liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

DUE TO STOCKHOLDER 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUJTY (DEFICIT) 
Common stock, $.OO 1 par value; 15,000,000 shares authorized, 

Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings (deficit) 

7,368,207 shares issued and outstanding 

$ 2,865,884 
1,257,902 
1,47O,2 17 
1,411,570 

733.533 
7,739,107 

5.158.457 

829.9 16 

7,365 
631,125 

(3 -62 i .-2 3 2) 
(2,982,739) 

$10.744.74 1 



NET SALES 

COST OF SALES 

GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Q-COMM COW ORATI 0 N 

CONSOLIDATED STATEhiENT OF OPERATIONS 

MNE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 
Litigation expense 
Write off of investment 
hterest income 
hterest expense 
MisceIlaneous 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

PROVISION (CREDIT) FOR INCOME TAXES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

$ 24,100,223 

18.222.845 

5,877,3 78 

4.840.5 16 

1.036.862 

(2,056,480) 
(1 00,000) 

97,118 
(502,494) 

34.285 
(2.557.57 1) 

(1,520,709) 

(546.000) 

$ (974,709) 

See Notes to Financia1 Consolidated Statements - 
- 3 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IiV 
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

Additional Retained 
Common Preferrzd Paid-in Earnings 

Stock Stock CaPital (Deficit) 

BALANCE (DEFICIT), DECEMBER 31,1996 

Issuance of debt to stockholder for preferred stock 

Exchange of parent company stock for 
subsidiary company stock 

Merger with Kentucky Data Link, Inc. 

Net Ioss 

BALANCE (DEFICIT), SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

$ 147 $250,003 S 2,012,367 $(2,667,625) 

(250,003) ( 1  .?75,02 1) 

See Notes to Financial ConsoIidated Statements 
- 4 -  



Q-COhlhl CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

"E MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net loss 
hems not requiring (providing) cash: 

Dep rec i a t ion 
Deferred income taxes 
Gain on sale of assets 

Accounts receivable 
hrentory 
Prepaid expenses 
Other assets 
Accounts payable and accrued espenses 
Advance funding from billing companies 
Income taxes palfable 

Changes in: 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sale of equipment 
Purchase of property and equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Net proceeds under line of credit 
Net borrov-ings from stockholder 
Pa>ments on long-term debt 

Net cash used in financing activities 

INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH, BEGWNTNG OF PERIOD 

CASH, Eh?) OF PERIOD 

$ (974.709) 

496,279 
(64j,9 8 7) 
(122,243) 

1:6 10, I76 
(49,777) 
5 1,475 

199,77 1 
i,23 1,375 

(1,004,818) 
(5 3.07 6) 
738.466 

233,003 
(743.207) 
( 5  10,204) 

15,779 
263,986 

(508.027) 
(228.262) 

0 

0 

See Notes to Financial Consolidated Statements 
- 5 -  



Q-COMILI CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEhTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

NOTE 1 : N-4TURE OF OPER4TIONS AND SUMhIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations 

The Company was formed on September 26, 1996 for the purpose of acquiring all the issued and outstanding 
shares of stcxk of QCC, Inc., Wright Businesses, Inc., CSIT Corporation and Card Comm Corporation, entities under 
common control with the Company and already in existence prior to Januat-j. 1 ~ 1997, the date of acquisition. All of 
the assets and liabilities of these entities lvere recorded at their pre-existing book i.aluzs. 

One other entity under common control uith the Company, Kentucky Data Link, Inc., \vas acquired as a subsidan. 
on June 30, 1997. 

The Company's revenues are eamed primarily fiom providing long distance senices to commercial and residential 
customers throughout the countq. These senices include du-ect dial long distance, prepaid calling and calling cards. 
800 number, pa,gin,o and operator services. The Company extends unsecured credit to customers. 

Priri ciples of Coitsolidaiion 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its mztjorib.-o\tned subsidiaries. 
QCC, Inc., Wright Businesses, Inc., Kentucky Data Link, h c . ,  CSII Corporation and Card Comm Corporation. All 
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consoIidation. 

Use of Estimates I 

The preparation of financial statements in conformi& u-ith generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Propert)! and Equipmuti 

Propeer and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful life of each asset. Leasehold improvements are 
depreciated o\'er the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful 1iI.e.s of the h p r o i  emmts. Annual depreciation 
is primarily computed using straight-line methods 

Income Taws  

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized for the tas effects of differences bshjeen the fmmcial statement 
and tax bases of assets and liabilities A valuation a l l o n a x e  is established to reduce dzfei-red tax assets if it is more 
1Lkelj. than not that a deferred tax asset ~ v i l l  be not be realized. 

- 6 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEhIEhTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUhlhIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued) 

All inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Costs of telecommunications equipment are determined 
using the FIFO (first-in, first-out) method. 

NOTE 2: RELATED PARTE’ TRANSACTIONS 

The amount of $5,158,457 shonm as due to stockholder is to the majority stockolder. This stockholdzr has 
provided a revolving line of creht of up to $3,500,000, Ivhich is collateralized by propeq .  and equipment, accounts 
rsceiitabie, inventory and other assets. The balance bears interest at 1 O.O%, payable monthlJ*, and is due on January 1 , 
2002. Interest expense incurred by the Company under th is  ageement for the nine months endxi September 30, 1997 
\\.as $208,993. The balance under this agreement was $3,505,000 at September 30, 1997. 

The remaining balance of $ 2 , 6 ~ , 4 j 7  is due to the majority stockholder under anote ageement due January 15, 
200 1, collateralized by propeq, and equipment, accounts receivable, inventory and other assets. The balance is 
payable $76,128 monthly, including interest at 14%. Currently, payments on this loan ha!-s been suspended pending 
the outcome of the litigation discussed in Note 5 .  The balance will continue to accrue interest until that time. Interest 
expense incurred by the Company under this agreement for the nine months ended September 30,1997 was $187,293. 
Ln connection with this note agreement, the Companjt is required, among other things: to maintain certain financial 
conditions. The stockholder has formally approved noncompliance with certain of these conditions through 
December 3 1, 1998. 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERM DEBT 

Note payable, bank (A) 
Note payable, bank (B) 
Note paj*abIe, bank (C) 
Note pa>-able, bank (D) 
Note payabIe. indi\.idual (E) 
Note payable: bank (F) 
Note payable, individual (G) 
Rei*olving credit agreement, b a d  (H) 

Less current maturities 

S 758,335 
3 S3,3 3 3 

94,23 1 
22,400 

165,000 
17, j  19 
50,000 

597.000 
2.087,8 18 
1.257.902 

S 829.916 

- 7 -  



Q-CO&IkI CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEhTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Note payable; due June 1999; payable $36,111 monthly including 
interest at LIBOR rate plus 3%: collateralized by all assets of the 
Compan]. * 

Note payable; due August 1999; payable $16,667 monthly includrng 
interest at LIBOR rate plus 3%; collateralized by all assets of tht 
Company * 

Note payable; due Julj* 2002; payable $2,034 monthly including 
interest at 9.375%; collateralized by automobiles 

Note payable; due July 2000; pa>.able $735 monthly including 
interest at 9.5%; collateralized b>- automobile 

Note payable; ori,hallj* due in 1991, note has not been formally 
renewed; however, interest only of 10.5% has been accepted at prior 
due dates; collateralized by assets of the Company 

Note payable; due October 200 1 ; payable $43 1 monthly includmg 
interest at 9.25%; collatcralized by automobile 

Note payable; due January 1, 2002; the balance bears interest at 
10% payable monthlj.; collateralized by assets of the Company 

Revolving credit agreement; due December 1 998; provides for 
borrowing up to $1,400.000; interest payable at rate of prime plus 
1.5%; collateralized bj- all assets of the Company * 

In connection with these notes paj*able and revolving credit 
agreement. all from the same bank, the Company is required, among 
other things, to maintain certain financial conditions. The banl-i has 
formallj. approved noncompliance with certain of these conditions 
that were violated during the )pear. 

- 8 -  



Q-COI\.xM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEhTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

NOTE 3: LONG-TEWI DEBT (Continued) 

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt at September 30, 1997 are as follow. 

1998 
1999 
2000 
200 1 
2002 

5 1257,902 
702,9 9 6 
3 1,086 
26,396 
69.438 

$2.087.8 18 

NOTE 4: INCOME TAXES 

The provision for income taxes at September 30, 1997 includes these components' 

Taxes currently payable 
Deferred income tases 

S 23,500 
15 69.5 00) 

$ f546.000) 

The tax effects of temporary differences related to deferred taxes shown on the consolidated balance sheet are 
as follows: 

Deferred tax assets 
Allownce for doubtful accounts 
Reserve for legal contingencies 
Net operating loss caqfonvards 
Miscellaneous tax credits 
Alternative minimum tax credits 

155,400 
4 7 0,6 95 
3 12,645 

7,887 
75.748 

Net deferred tax asset before valuation allo\vance I .022.375 

Valuation allowance: 
Beginning balance 
Decrease during the period 
Ending balance 

I 1  75,074) 
13.986' 

(16 1.088) 

$ 861,287 Net Deferred Tax Asset 

- 9 -  



Q-COhiiM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEhTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

NOTE 4: INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

The above net deferred tax asset is presented on the balance sheet as folloiys: 

Deferred tax asset - current 
Deferred tax asset - Ions term 

S 626,095 
235.192 

S S6I.287 

A reconciliation of income tas eqense at  the statutory rate to the Company’s actual income tax expense is shoiin 
below: 

Computed at the statutory rate (34%) 
Change in yaluation allonance 
Increase (decrease) resulting from: 

Nondeductible travel costs 
State income taxes - net of federal tax benefits 
Other 

$(j 17,000) 
(13,986) 

5,600 
( 5  9,OO 0) 
38.336 

Actual Tax ProIision S(546.000) 

As of September 30, 1997, the Company had approximately $75,000 of alternative minimum tas credits 
available to offset future federal income taxes. The credits have no expiration date. The Companj~ also has unused 
operating loss carryfonvards of $805,000, vhich eipire between 20 10 and 20 12, respsctii*eljr. 

NOTE 5: SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES AND CONCENTRATIONS 

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of certain significant estimates and current 
vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those matters include the following: 

Litigation-Related Obligations 

The Company is currently a defendant in a h w i t  under a breach of contract in which a jud,gment was reached 
against the Company in the amount of $1,800,000. The jud,gnent is ~urrent l>~ under appeal and the Compagv ivill 
oive approximately $2,100,000, which includes interest, if the judgment is not overturned. An accrued liability of 
S 1.176,480 is included in the consoIidated balance sheet, after pa)ments made to the court of $250,000 required to 
make an appeal, and payments of $650,000 to the majorib. stockholder who provided the bond for the Compan?.. 
Litigation expense in the amount of S2.086,OOO has been recognized in the consolidated statement of operations 
relating to this case for the nine month period ended September 30, 1997. 

The Company is also a defendant in several cases ivhich allege unauthorized changes in selection of long distance 
carriers. The Company is vigorousl!. defending itself in all such cases and believes the cases are without merit 
Accordingly, no provision for losses ha1.e been estimated in the financial statements. 

- 10-  



Q-COhlhl CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEhlEhTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

NOTE 5: SIGNIFICANT ESTIhLATES AND CONCENTRATIONS (Continued) 

Mu jor Sit p p  liers 

Included in cost of sales are services purchased from hvo long &stance camers totaling $6,374,796 for the nine 
month period ended September 30, 1997. 

NOTE 6: BUSINESS ACQUISITION 

On June 30, 1997, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Kentuclq Data Link, Inc. (KDL) 
common stock in exchange for 71 1,000 shares of Company stock. The entity was hcludzd in the consolidated group 
through a reverse triangular merger ivith a former subsidiary of the Company, ui th  KDL as the smi l ing  entit?.. As 
KDL was under common control prior to the acquisition, all of the assets of the entity \{‘ere recorded at their pre- 
existing book values in a manner similar to a pooling of interests. The consolidated operations of the Compan). 
include the operations of the acquiree from the acquisition date. Net sales of KDL included in the accompan~ing 
statement of operations from the acquisition date amounted to approximately $508,000. 

NOTE 7: SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

Subsequent to September 30,1997: the Company entered into an agreement to purchase the prepaid calling card 
business of Earthcall? Inc. for approsimatel~r $342,000. 

I 

For the latest unaudited fiscal !.ear ended December 2 1. 1997, the business to be ecquired had net revenues of 
approximately $1.5 million. 

- 11 - 



Q-C0ZMh.I CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEhTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

NOTE 8 :  ADDITIONAL CASH FLOWS ZNFORi’i’TION 

Nun cash In vesting an d Fin an cin.p A et i v iti es 

Debt issued to stockholder in exchange for preferred stock 
Long-term debt incurred for propew and equipment 
Reduction of loan to officer in eschange for propeq. 

and equipment 

On June 30, 1997, Kentucky Data Link, Inc. (KDL) was merged 
into the Company through a reverse triangular merger of KDL and 
QCC Acquisition Corporation, a former subsidmy of Q-Comm 
Corporation (see Note 6). In conjunction with the merger, the 
following pre-existing liabilities were assumed: 

Assets assumed 
C api t a1 

Liabilities assumed 

Additional Cash Payment irnformatiort 

Interest paid 
lncome taxes paid (net of refunds) 

$1.625,024 
122,749 

225,000 

$2.2 13,180 
(32.102) 

$2.19 LO78 

$ 487,379 - 
300,080 

- 12 - 



Independent Accountants' Report 
on Supplementarv Information 

Board of Directors 
Q-Comm Corporation 
Overland Park, Kansas 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements taken 
as a whole. The nature of our audt procedures is more fully described in our report on thz basic consolidated financial 
statements. The accompan>ing supplementq information is presented for purposes of zdditiond analysis and is not 
a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic consolidatd financial statements and, in OUT opinion, is fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. 

Kansas City, Missouri 
Januaq 8,  1998 

- 13 - 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES 

NINE IcZOhTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

Salaries 
Depreciation and amortization 
Professional fees 
Payroll taxes 

Travel and entertainment 
Maintenance 
lnsurance 
Bad debt expense 

Office rent 
Postage 
Telephone 
Computer processing 

Office supplies 
Licenses and taxes 
Utilities 
Printing expense 

Marketing 
Equipment rent 
Employee benefits 
Other 

S2,429,138 
507,654 
337,790 
175.178 

163,48 1 
153,992 
144,928 
130,546 

106,734 
105,879 
99,821 
94,200 

90,268 
68,787 
64,45 1 
60,762 

49, I32 
26,695 

8,449 
22.63 1 

$4.840,5 16 



lune 20, 1997 

Dear Sirs: 

This Ietter contains a list of litigation involving Q-Comm Corporation andlor its affiliated entities. 
THIS LETTER IS FURNISHED UPON THE EXPRESS CONDITION THAT NEITHER THIS 
LETTER NOR THE INFORMATION COlUTAINED HEREIN WILL BE DISCLOSED OR 
FURNISHED TO ANY OTHER PERSON WITHOUT OUR PRIOR EXPRESS COXENT. 

7 

A. Q-Comm Corporation. Q-Coinm Corporation is not involved in any Iitigation. 

B. CSTI Corporation CSII Corporation is not involved in any litigation. 

C, O K .  fnc. QCC, Inc. is not involved in any litigation, except as follows: 

1. On Aprif 13, 1995, the Mercantile Bank of Joplin, N.A., and A.M. Brown, Trustees of the Harold D. 
Youngman Trust, filed a civil action in the Circuit Court of Jasper County, Missouri at Joplin on a 
promissory note in the principal sum of SZ00,OOO purportedly executed for and on behalf of Quest 
Communications Corporation on an unspecified date in March 1990. The Company is represented by 
Richard S. Bender of Rosenblum, Goldenhsrsh, Silverstein & Zafft, P.C. By letter dated January 13, 
1997, Plaintiffs demanded S225,OOO in return for resolving the matter without litigation. The 
Company rejected this offer. The Company has instructed Counsel to vigoroudy defend the Company 
against this claim while continuing to explore a reasonable settlement. 

2. On August 22, 1996, the office of the Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Kentucky filed a 
civil action against the Company asserting violations of Kentucky’s Consumer Protection Act. The 
Company is represented in this matter by Keith M o o r ”  of Brown, Todd & Heyburn, PLLC. The 
Company disputes the allegations made in such complaint and has threatened to assert a counterclaim 
for damages asairkt the office of the Attorney General if the Complaint is not dismissed. The office of 
the Attorney General has offered the Company a settlement proposal, which proposal does not require 
the Company to pay investigative costs, attorney’s fees, restitution or civil fines, and therefore, if such 
proposal is accepted, the Company will have IIQ monetary loss. The Company intends to accept the 
settlement proposal. 

3.  On September 26, 1996, the Company filed a civil action in the Circuit Court of Jackson County, 
Missouri against Regional Investment Company (“Regional”). Regional then filed a counterclaim 
against the Company, and the Company implead Teleco, Inc. (“Teleco”) and Toshiba American 
Information Systems, Inc. (“Toshiba”). The Company is represented by Barry L. Pickens of Spencer, 
Fane Britt & Browne, L.L.P. This is an action brought by the Company to recover 514,130.04, which 
is the balance owed by Regional for equipment it purchased from the Company. Regional counter- 
claimed that the Company sold it defective equipment, and it was damaged as a result thereof. By 
letter dated February 21, 1997, Regional demanded $1 13,605.1 8 in return for resolving the matter 
without Iitigation. The Company believes the demand exceeds any reasonable estimate of liability, 
and wilI vigorously defend against Regional’s counterclaim while continuing to explore a reasonable 
settlement with Toshiba and Teleco. 

I 



4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

D. 

On January S3, 1997, a Class Action Complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the 
Northern District of Alabama, Southern Division. The Company is represented i n  this  matter by Lee 
H. Zell of Balch & Bingham. This is a nationwide class action brought on behalf of a class of persons, 
who claim that their long distance tslephooe carrier was changed without their knowledge or consent 
andlor as il result of misconduct designed to effect such a change. The Company disputes the 
aIlegations made in this case and has instructed Counsel to vigorously defend the Company. At the 
present time, no discovery has been conducted in this case, and therefore, the outcome of the case is 
not detenninahle. 

On March 5 ,  1997, a civil action was filed asainst the Company io the Circuit Court of Cook County, 
IIlinois. The Company is represented in  this matter by Bill Sullivan of Martin, Bro1c.n d2 Sullivan, Ltd. 
This is an action brousht by an individual, tvho claims that his long distance was changed without his 
knowledse and/or as a result o f  misconduct. The Company disputzs the allegations made in this case 
and has instructed Counsel to vigorously defend the Company. At the present time, no discovery has 
been conducted in this case, and therefore, the outcome of the case is not determinable. 

4 

On April 22, 1997, a civil action was filed against the Company in the Circuit Court of Macon County, 
Alabama. The Company is represented in this matter by Lee H .  Zell of Balch & Binsham. This is an 
action brought by an individual, who claims that her long distance was changed without her 
knowkd,oe and/or as a result of misconduct. The Company disputes the allegations made in this case 
and has instructed Counsel to vigorously defend the Company. At the present time, no discovery has 
been conducted in this case, and therefore, the outcome of the case is not determinable. 

The Company is involved in three separate civil suits, in which the Company is attempting to enforce a 
contractual liquidated damases provision against three past customers for the wronghl cessation of 
such customers’ use of the Company’s services before the end of the contract term. At the present 
time, only limited discovery has been conducted in these cases, and therefore, the outcomes of such 
cases are not determinable. 

Wright Businesses, Inc. Wright Businesses, Inc. is not involved in any litigation, exctpt as follows: 

On September 15, 1995, A.D. Wright, Jr. and Arthur Wright (the “Wrighk”), then the sole shareholders of 
Wright Businesses, Inc. ((‘WBI”) and Kentucky Data Link, Inc. ((‘KDL’’) (collectively, the “defendants”), 
executed a document relating to the sale of a 54% ownership interest in the two companies to the plaintiff 
Thomas G. Ward (“Ward”). The “September 15 Agreement” (or the “Agreement”) provided that Ward 
and the Wrights would enter into certain definitive documentation necessary to accomplish the transaction, 
including a shareholders agreement and employment contracts for the Wrights. The Agreement also 
contained a closing date of September 29, 1995 and was subject to the parties arriving at an agreement 
regarding the definitive documentation and the satisfactory performance of due diligence by Ward. The 
proposed transaction did not close on September 29, 1995, and the parties did not agree on an aItemative 
closing date, although due diligence requests and attempts to resolve disputes regarding the terms of the 
definitive documentation continued until January 1996. 

After concluding that they could not reach an  agreement regarding the terms of the necessary documents, 
the Wrights approached Albert E. Cinelli (“Cinelli”) with a proposal that he purchase a substantial interest 
in the companies. The Wrights and Cinelli began negotiations regarding the proposed sale. After the 
Wrights notified Ward of the termination of negotiations between the two, the Wrights and Cinelli entered 
into a transaction in which Cinelli ultimately secured a 5 1% ownership interest in WBI and KDL. 

Ward sued the Wright defendants and Cinelli, seeking monetary damages for his failure to secure the stock 
in the companies under the Agreement. Ward contended that the Wrights had breached the Agreement and 
had further breached a duty of good faith in their failure to close the transaction with Ward. Ward further 
contended that the Wrights had conspired with Cinelli to breach the Agreement and to deprive him of his 



ability to purchase the stock of KDL and WBI. Finally, Ward contended that Cinelli had tortiously 
interfered with the business relationship and contract rights which Ward had with the Wrights. 

Prior to trial, the Wrights argued that, as a matter of law, the Agreement lacked sufficient definiteness to 
constitute a binding contract. At trial, witnesses for both parties testified that legitimate disputes existed 
with regard to the essential terms of the definitive documentation referenced by the Agreement. Moreover, 
the evidence indicated that an agreement was unlikely. Thus, the proof at trial also supported the argument 
that the Agreement could not impose enforceable contractual obligations. 

I 

The Agreement called for a closing on September 29, 1995, unless another date was agreed to by the 
parties. Witnesses for both parties also testified that either side could have terminated negotiations after 
September 29, 1995. Since the parties did not agree on an alternative closing date, neither side had any 
obligations past that date. However, the evidence showed that the Wrights continued to make good faith 
efforts to negotiate with Ward until matters reached an impasse later in the year. 

The Wrights and Cinelli also denied having conspired to bring about the breach of the Agreement and to 
cause injury to Ward. Cinelli’s unrefuted testimony was that he did not actually learn of the existence of 
the Agreement untiI January 1996, when he and the Wrights were in the process of closing their own 
transaction. At that time, Cinelli received assurances from the Wrights and their attorney that the 
Agreement did not constitute a binding obligation and that the relationship with Ward had terminated. 
Thus, the evidence showed that, after being approached by the Wrights, Cinelli negotiated at arms-length 
for the purchase of an interest in the companies. Ward presented no evidence that Cinelli intended to 
interfere with a valid business expectancy between Ward and the Wrights and no evidence that Cinelli 
acted with malice or without justification. 

At trial, the judge submitted the issues of breach of contract, breach of duty of good faith, conspiracy and 
tortious interference to the jury. The jury found that the Wrights had breached the September 15 
Agreement by unreasonably failing to comply with its terms, and that the Wrights failed to act in good faith 
in negotiating the definitive documentation referenced in the Agreement. The jury also found that the 
Wrights and Cinelli had conspired to bring about the breach of the Agreement and damage to  Ward. 
Finally, the jury concluded that Cinelli had tortiously interfered with a va!id business relationship between 
Ward and the Wrights. l-he jury awarded damages of $1,S54,OOOS0O, with $987,000.00 being assigned to 
the Wright defendants and 5867,000.00 to Cinelli. 

Both the Wrights and Cinelli are shocked by t h e  Court’s failure to grant their pre-trial motions and on the 
jury verdict that followed. Although one can never predict how a court will rule, both the Wrights and 
CineIIi have been informed by counsel that their arguments on appeal are supported by a wealth of 
Kentucky case law supporting their position that this case should have either been dismissed prior to its 
reaching a jury or, alternatively, the facts presented do not support the jury’s findings. 
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Independent Accountants' Report 

Board of Directors 
Q-Comm Corporation 
Overland Park, Kansas 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Q-COMM CORPORATION as of 
September 30, 1998 and 1997, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders' 
equity (deficit) and cash flows for the year ended September 30, 1998 and the nine months ended September 30, 
1997. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonabIe assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Q-COMM CORPORATION as of September 30, 1998 and 1997 and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year ended September 30, 1998 and the nine months ended September 30, 
1997, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

November 30, 1998 
(Except for Note 5 ,  as to which the date is January 8, 1999) 



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Accounts receivable: 

Billing companies, less alloumce for doubtful 

Direct billing, less allowance for doubtful 

Other 

accounts of $272,000 in 1998 and $315,836 in 1997 

accounts of $ 4 0 9 ~ 0  1 in 1998 and $84,164 in 1997 

Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 
Refundable income taxes 
Deferred income taxes 

Total Current Assets 

DEFERRlED INCOME TAXES 

PROPERTY AM) EQUIPMENT 
Switch facilities 
Microwave towers 
Fiber line 
Sofhvare and equipment 
Office equipment 
Leasehold imp rolrements 
Real estate and buildings 
Transportation equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL, ASSETS 

1998 

$ 1,252,545 

3,293,997 
175,505 
307,072 

63,639 

487,768 
5.5 8 1.526 

289.938 

2,858,349 
2,173,090 
3,306,833 
2,182,053 

337,6 18 
353,907 
496,679 
813.844 

12,522,373 
3.894.360 
8.628.0 13 

274.107 

$14,773.5 84 

1997 

$ 2,197,739 

2,152,973 
309,985 
275,415 

3,662 
127,336 
626,095 

5.693.205 

235.192 

2,562,227 
2,173,090 

857,832 
854,229 
828,18 1 
409,944 
325,536 
3 15.977 

8,327,O 16 
3.703-385 
4.623.628 

192,716 

$1 01744,74 1 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
- 2 -  



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

1998 1997 
CUIiRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Advance funding from billing companies 
Reserve for legal contingencies 
Income taxes payable 
Deferred revenues 
Other accrued liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

DUE TO STOCKHOLDER 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) 
Common stock, SO01 par value; 15,000,000 shares authorized, 

Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings (deficit) 

7,368,207 shares issued and outstanding 

$ 3,253,422 $ 2,865,884 
1,34 1,989 1,257,902 

1,470,2 17 
255,480 1,411,570 

7 1,665 
581,253 

1,355,546 733,534 
6,859,355 7,739,107 

4,8 14,486 5,158,457 

5,s 14,480 829,9 16 

7,368 7,368 
631,125 63 1,125 

(3,05 3,230) (3,621,232) 
(2,4 14,737) (2,982,739) 

$14,773,584 3 10,744,74 1 



Q-COMM CORPOR4TION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

NET SALES 

COST OF SALES 

GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 
Litigation expense 
Write off of investment 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Miscellaneous 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

PROVISION (CREDIT) FOR INCOME TAXES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

1998 1997 

$ 30,195,757 S 24,100,223 

19,296,856 18.222.845 

10,898,90 1 5,877,378 

9,111.218 4,840,5 16 

1,787,683 1,036,862 

(2 ,O 8 6,4 8 0) 
(1 00,000) 

7,960 97,118 
(1,15 8,633) (502,494) 

165,992 34,285 
(984,68 1 )  (2.557,571) 

803,002 (1,520,709) 

235.000 (546.000) 

$ 568,002 $ (974.709) 

See Notes to Financial Consolidated Statements 
- 3 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN 
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

Additional Retained 
Common Preferred Paid-in Earnings 

Stock Stock Capital (Deficit) 

BALANCE (DEFICIT), DECEMBER 31,1996 

lssuance of debt to stockholder for preferred stock 

Exchange of parent company stock for 
subsidiary company stock 

Merger with Kentucky Data Lmk, Inc. 

Net loss 

BALANCE (DEFICIT), SEPTEMBER 30,1997 

Net income 

BALANCE (DEFICIT), SEPTEMBER 30,1998 

$ 147 $250,003 $ 2,012,367 $(2,667,625) 

(250,003) (1,375,02 1)  

6,510 ( 6 5  10) 

711 289 21,102 

-~ (974.709) 

7,368 63 1,125 (3,62 1,232) 

- -  568.002 

$7,365 $ 0 $ 63 I ~ 125 $ (3,053,230) 

See Notes to Financial Consolidated Statements 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 
NIXE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEhIBER 30,1997 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPEEt4TING ACTIVITIES 
Net income (loss) 
Items not requiring Cproviding) cash: 

Depreciation 
Deferred income taxes 
(Gain) loss on sale/disposal of assets 

Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Other assets 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Advance funding from billing companies 
Income taxes receivabldpayable 

Changes in: 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM XNVESTIXG ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sale of equipment 
Purchase of property and equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

1998 

$ 568,002 

1,08 8,864 
83,581 

302,276 

135,912 
(3 1,657) 

(1 87,274) 
378,284 

(1,470,2 17) 
199.00 1 

1,006.795 

(5 9,977) 

1997 

S (974,709) 

496,279 
(645,98 7) 
(1 22,243) 

1,610,176 

5 1,475 
199,77 1 

1,23 1,375 
(1,0043 1 8) 

(53,076) 
738,466 

(49,777) 

233,003 
(2,283.469) (743.207) 
(2.283,469) (5 10.204) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Net proceeds under line of credit 15,779 
Net (payments) borrowings from stockholder (379,921) 263,986 
Proceeds from long-term debt 2,710,18 1 
Payments on long-term debt (1,053,586’) (508,027) 

1.276,674 (228,262) Net cash provided by (used in) in financing activities 

INCREASE IN CASH 0 0 

CASH, BEGINNING OF PERIOD 0 0 

CASH, END OF PEFUOD $ 0 $ 0 

See Notes to Financial Consolidated Statements 
- 5 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, I998 AND 1997 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SuIL'XhMY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations 

The Company's revenues are earned primarily from providing long distance services to commercial and 
residential customers throughout the country. These senices include direct dial long distance, prepaid calling and 
calling cards, internet dialup, 800 number, paging, fiber and operator services. The Company extends unsecured 
credit to customers. 

Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-omed subsidiaries, 
QCC, Inc., Wright Businesses, Inc., Kentucky Data Link, Inc., World Connection Services, Inc. and Earthcall 
Communications Corporation. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in 
consolidation. 

Use of Estint Utes 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Propem and Equipment 

Property and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful life of each asset. Leasehold improvements 
are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. Annual 
depreciation is primarily computed using straight-line methods. 

Income Taxes 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized for the tax effects of differences between the financial 
statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities. A valuation allowance is established to reduce deferred tax assets 
if it is more likely than not that a deferred tax asset will be not be realized. 

In ven tory Pricing 

All inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Costs of telecommunications equipment are 
determined using the FIFO (first-in, first-out) method. 

- 6 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 2: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The amount of $4,814,486 shown as dus to stockholder is to the majority stockholder, who has provided a 
revolving line of credit of up to $7,000,000 which is collateralized by property and equipment, accounts receilvable, 
inventor)' and other assets. This agreement is also guaranteed by all subsidiaries of the Company. The balance bears 
interest at 13% uith principal payments of $jO,OOO beginning on October 31, 1999 through July 3 1, 2003, and a 
balloon payment for the remaining balance on August 31, 2003. The stockhoIder has signed an agreement 
subordmating this note to bank notes. Aggregate annual maturities on this agreement at September 30, 1998 are as 
follo\vs: 

1999 
2000 
200 1 
2002 
2003 

s 0 
100,000 
600,000 
600,000 

3.5 14,486 

S4,8 14,486 

Interest expense incurred by the Company under t h s  agreement was $720,124 for the year ended September 30, 
1998 and $208,993 for the nine months ended September 30,1997, 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERM DEBT 

1998 

Note payable, bank (A) 
Note payable, bank (B) 
Notes payable, bank (C) 
Notes payable, bank (D) 
Note payable, individual (E) 
Note payable, bank (F) 
Note payable, individual (G) 
Note payable, financing compan). (H) 
Notes Payable? bank (I) 

Less current maturities 

$4,054,170 
1,752,520 

300,806 
5 1,330 

165,000 
14,409 
50,000 

386,523 
83,711 

6 3 5  6,469 
1.34 1.989 

$5,5 14,480 

- 7 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEXTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERbl: DEBT 

Note payable; due October 2003; payable $79,167 monthIy plus interest at LIBOR rate plus 
2.25%; collateralized by all assets of the Company; guaranteed by subsidiaries of the 
Company* 

Note payable; due October 2003; payable $20,863 monthly plus interest at LIBOR rate plus 
2.25%, provides for borrowing up to $8,500,000 collateralized by all assets of the 
Company; guaranteed by subsidiaries of the Company* 

Notes payable; due in 2002 through 2012; payable in various monthly amounts including 
interest ranging from 8.5% to 9.375%; colIateralized by assets of the Company 

Notes payable; due in 1999 through 2003; payable in various monthly including interest 
ranging from 8.95% to 9.25%; collateralized by assets of the Company 

Note payable; originally due in 1991; note has not been formally renewed; however, interest 
only of 10.5% has been accepted a t  prior due dates; coIlateralized by property owned by 
stockholders 

Note payable; due October 2001; payable $431 monthly including interest at 9.25%; 
collateralized by automobile 

Note payable; due August 2003; the balance bears interest at 13% payable monthly; 
collateralized by assets of the Company 

Note payable; due November 2003; payable $5,100 monthly including interest at a floating 
rate of 301 basis points over the one-month financial commercial paper weekly average 
yeld as pubIished by the Federal Reserve Board; collateralized by transportation equipment 

(I) Notes payable; due in 1999 through 200 1 ; payable in various monthly amounts including 
interest ranging fiom 8.5% to 8.75%; collateralized by assets of the Company; hvo of the four 
notes are guaranteed by stockholders of the Company. 

* In connection with these notes payable, both fiom the same bank, the Company is required, 
among other things, to maintain certain financial conditions. The bank has f o m l l y  
approved noncompliance with one of these conditions that was violated during the year. 

In addition to the notes above, the Company has available to it a revolving credit agreement 
which provides for borrowing of up to $5,000,00. The Company pays interest mainly on 
the outstanding balance at the LIBOR rate plus 2.25%. The balance under h s  agreement 
at September 30, 1998 was $0. 

- 8  - 



Q-COlMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AM) 1997 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERhi DEBT (Continued) 
1997 

Note payable, bank (A) 
Note payable, bank (B) 
Note payable, bank (C) 
Note payable, bank (D) 
Note payable, individual (E) 
Note payable, bank (F) 
Note payable, individual (G) 
Revolving credit agreement, bank (H) 

Less current maturities 

$ 758,335 
383,333 
94,23 1 
22,400 

165,000 
173 19 
50,000 

597.000 
2,087,s 18 
1.257,902 

$ 829,916 

Note pajrable; due June 1999; payable $36,111 monthly including interest at LIBOR rate 
plus 3%; collateralized by all assets of the Company* 

Note payable; due August 1999; payabIe $16,667 monthly including interest at LIBOR rate 
plus 3%; collateralized by all assets of the Company" 

Note payable; due July 2002; payabIe $2,034 monthly incIuding interest at 9.375%; 
collateralized by automobiles 

Note pqvable; due July 2000; payable $735 monthly includmg interest at 9.5%; coUaterahzed 
by automobile 

Note payable; originally due in 199 1 ; note has not been formally renewed; however, interest 
only of 10.5% has been accepted at prior due dates; collateralized b!. assets of the Company 

Note payable; due October 200 1; payable $43 1 monthly including interest at 9.25%; 
collateralized by automobile 

Note payable; due January 1, 2002; the balance bears interest at 10% payable monthly; 
collateralized by assets of the Company 

Revolving credit agreement; due December 1998; provides for borrowing up to $1,400,000; 
interest payable at rate of prime plus 1.5%; collateralized by all assets of the Company' 

*In connection with these notes payable and revolving credit agreement, all from the same bank, 
the Company is required, among other h g s ,  to maintain certain fmancial conditions. The bank 
has formaIly approved noncompliance uith certain of these conditions that were violated during 
the year. 

- 9 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt at September 30, 1998 are as fol1ou.s: 

I999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
Thereafter 

$1,34 1.989 
1,478,892 
1,297,300 
1,290,598 

420,678 
827.012 

$6,856,469 

NOTE 4: INCOME TAXES 

The provision for income taxes at September 30, 1998 and 1997 includes these components: 

1998 1997 

Taxes currently payable 
Deferred income taxes 

$ (42,400) $ 23,500 
277.400 (569.500) 

$ 235,000 $ (546.000) 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 4: INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

The tax effects of temporary differences related to deferred taxes s h o w  on the consolidated balance sheets are 
as follows: 

Deferred tax assets: 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Reserve for legal contingencies 
Contribution carryovers 
Accrued salaries and interest to shareholders 
Net operating loss carryforwards 
Miscellaneous tax credits 
AI ternative minimum tax credits 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Accumd ated depreciation 

Net deferred tax asset before valuation allowance 

Valuation allowance: 
Beginning balance 
Decrease during the period 
Ending balance 

Net deferred tax asset 

1998 

$ 264,317 
99,254 
11,291 
29,27 1 

520,2 14 
7,887 

75.748 
1,007,982 

(1 43 -25 6’) 

864.726 

( 1 6 1 ,OS 8) 
74.068 

(87,020) 

$ 777,706 

1997 

$ 155,400 
470,695 

3 12,645 
7,887 

75.748 
1,022,375 

1.022.3 75 

(1 75,074) 
13.986 

f 16 1 .OS82 

$ 861,287 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 4: INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

The above net deferred tax asset is presented on the balance sheets as follows: 

Deferred tax asset - current 
Deferred tax asset - long term 

1998 

$ 487,768 
289.938 

$ 777,706 

1997 

$ 626,095 
235,192 

$ 861,287 

A reconciliation of income tas expense at the statutory rate to the Company’s actual income tax expense is shown 
below: 

1998 1997 

Computed at the statutory rate (34%) $ 298,000 $(5 17,000) 
Change in valuation allowance (74,000) (13,986) 
Increase (decrease) resulting from: 

Nondeductible travel costs 10,200 5,600 
State income taxes - net of federal tax benefits 6,000 ( 5  9 ,O 00) 
Other ( 5  .ZOO) 38.386 

Actual Tax Provision $ 235,000 $(546,000) 

As of September 30, 1998, the Company had approximately $75,000 of alternative minimum tax credits 
available to offset fiture federal income taxes. The credits have no expiration date. The Company also has unused 
operating loss caq fonwds  of $1,3 39,000, \vhich expire between 20 10 and 20 13, respectively. Included in h s  total 
are loss c q f o n v a r d s  that can only be used by individual subsidiaries of the Company. Wright Business, Inc. and 
World Connection Services, Lnc. have individual operating loss c a q f o n w d s  of $448,000 and $264,000, 
respectively. 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 5: SIGNIFICAiYT ESTIMATES AND CONCENTR4TIONS 

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of certain significant estimates and current 
vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those matters include the following: 

L itigation -R elated Ob 1 iea tion s 

The Company is currently a defendant in a lawsuit under a breach of contract in which a judgment was 
reached against the Company in the amount of $1,800,000. The judgment is currently under appeal and the 
Company will owe approximately $2,100,000, which includes interest, if the judgment is not overturned. An 
accrued liability of $255,450 is included in the consolidated balance sheets, after payments made to the court of 
$850,000 required to make an appeal, and payments of $971,000 to the majority stockholder who provided the 
bond for the Company. Litigation expense in the amount of $2,086,000 has been recognized in the consolidated 
statements of operations relating to this case for the nine month period ended September 30, 1997. 

Subsequent to year-end, the Commonwealth of Kentucky Court of Appeals reversed the decision against the 
Company. It is anticipated this action will result in the Company, during the year ended September 30, 1999, 
receiving all previous pajments made. 

The Company is also a defendant in several cases which allege unauthorized changes in selection of long 
distance carriers. The Company is vigorously defending itself in all such cases and believes the cases are without 
merit. Accordingly, no provision for losses has been estimated in the financial statements. 

Major Suppliers 

Included in cost of sales are services purchased from two long distance carriers totaling $9,598,973 and 
$6,374,796 for the year ended September 30, 1998 and for the nine month period ended September 30, 1997, 
respectively. 

Year 2000 Compliance 

Like all entities, the Company is exposed to r isks associated with the Year 2000 issue, which affects computer 
software and hardware; transactions with customers, vendors and other entities; and equipment dependent on 
microchips. The Company has begun but not yet compIeted the process of identifylng and remediating potential 
Year 2000 problems. It is not possible for any entity to guarantee the results of its own remediation efforts or to 
accurately predict the impact of the Year 2000 issue on third parties with which the Company does business. If 
remediation efforts of the Company or third parties with which it does business are not successful, the Year 2000 
problem could have negative effects on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations in the near 
term. 
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Q-COIMiCI CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAXCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEhIBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 6: BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS AND CORPORATE CBASGES 

On October 3 1, 1997, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Earthcall Communications 
Company common stock for $342,350. The acquisition has been accounted for as a purchase by recording the 
assets and liabilities of the acquiree at their estimated fair values at the acquisition date. The consolidated 
operations of the Company include the operations of the acquiree from the acquisition date. 

On March 31, 1998, the Company acquired all the outstanding shares of World Connection Services; LLC 
common stock for $633,172. The acquisition has been accounted for as a purchase by recording the assets and 
liabilities of the acquiree at their estimated fair values at the acquisition date. The consolidated operations of the 
Company include the operations of the acquiree from the acquisition date. The acquiree was merged into CSII 
Corporation, another subsidiary of the Company, on July 15, 1998. CSII Corporation was the surviving 
corporation with World Connection Services, LLC ceasing to exist at that time. However, the name of the 
surviving corporation was changed to World Connection Services, h c .  

On December 1, 1997, Card Comm Corporation was merged into QCC, Inc. QCC, Inc. was the surviving 
corporation with Card Cornm Corporation ceasing to exist at that time. 

NOTE 7: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Incentive Stock Option Plan 

On October 1, 1998, the Company adopted an Incentive Stock Option Plan for the benefit of key employees. 
Under this plan, the Company may grant options that are exercisable over a five year vesting schedule at the rate 
of 20% per year, commencing on a date that is five years fiom the employee's entrance into the plan. The exercise 
price of each option is intended to equal the fair value of the Company's stock on the date of grant, based on a 
formula set forth in the plan agreement. An option's maximum term is 10 years. 

The number of shares available under the plan is 400,000 shares. The number of stock options granted on 
October 1, 1998 was 364,000 shares. 

Corporate Ch anges 

On October 1, 1998, Wright Businesses, Inc. was changed in name only to Community Telephone 
Corporation. In addition, World Connection Services, h c .  was merged with Community Telephone Corporation, 
with Community Telephone Corporation remaining as the surviving corporation. 

- 1 4 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATIOS 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEhIENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 7: SUBSEQUEXT EVENTS (Continued) 

Ricsitress A cqirisitions 

On October 3 1, 1998, Community Telephone Corporation acquired all of the outstanding shares of Martech 
Communications, Inc. for $1 19,000, plus 1,842 shares of Q-Comm Corporation common stock. Based on 
unaudited financial statements for Martech Communications, Inc. for the eight months ended August 3 1, 1998, 
the business to be acquired had annualized net revenues of approximately $500,000. 

On August 5 ,  1998, World Connection Services, Inc. entered into an agreement to acquire all of the 
outstanding shares of Telemanagement System, Inc. common stock in exchange for S0,OOO shares of stock fiom 
the Company and 5,000 shares of Company stock from existing stockholders. The closing date of this acquisition 
was October 1, 1998. Based on unaudited financial statements for Telemangement System, Inc. for the six months 
ended June 30, 1998, the business to be acquired had annualized net revenues of approximately $1.6 million. 

On December 3, 1998, the Company signed a letter of intent to acquire all of the outstanding shares of 
Mercury Communications, Inc. in exchange for $100,000 at closing and $10,000 one year from the closing. Based 
on unaudited financial statements for Mercury Communications, h c .  for the ten months ended October 3 1, 1998, 
the business to be acquired had annualized net revenues of approximately $500,000. 

Sale of Assets 

The Company has signed a letter of intent to sell five micro-wave towers owned by Kentucky Data Link, Inc. 
with a book value of $967,152 for S970,OOO. The sale is scheduled to be completed in the upcoming fiscal year. 

- 15 - 



Q-COlMM COWORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEETS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 1997 

NOTE 8: ADDITIONAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION 

Debt issued to stockholder in exchange for preferred stock 
Long-term debt incurred for property and equipment 
Reduction of loan to officer in exchange for property 

and equipment 

The Company acquired all of the common stock of Earthcall 
Communications Company for $342,350. In conjunction 
with the acquisition, liabilities were assumed as follows: 

Fair value of assets acquired 
Cash paid for common stock 

Liabilities assumed 

The Company acquired all of the common stock of World 
Connection Services, LLC for $633,172. In 
conjunction with the acquisition, liabilities were 
assumed as follows: 

Fair value of assets acquired 
Cash paid for common stock 

Liabilities assumed 

On June 30, 1997, Kentucky Data Link, Inc. (KDL) was 
merged into the Company through a reverse triangular 
merger of KDL and QCC Acquisition Corporation, a 
former subsidiary of Q-Conm Corporation. h 
conjunction with the merger, the folIowing pte-existing 
liabilities were assumed: 

Assets assumed 
Capital 

Liabilities assumed 

Additional Cash Pavmeir f Information 

Interest paid 
Income taxes paid (net of refunds) 

1998 1997 

S I ,625,024 
$3,112,056 122,749 

225,000 

793,2 10 
(342,350) 

$ 450,860 

$1,069,2 17 
(633,172) 

$ 436,045 

$2,213,180 
122,102) 

$2,191,078 

$ 739,276 $ 487,379 
(32,187) 300,080 
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Independent Accountants' Report 
on Supplementarv Information 

Board of Directors 
Q-Comm Corporation 
Overland Park, Kansas 

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements 
taken as a whole. The nature of our audit procedures is more fully described in OUT report on the basic consolidated 
financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the procedures applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, 
is fairly stated, in a11 material respects, in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. 

Kansas City, Missouri 
November 30, 1998 

- 1 7 -  
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES 

YEAR EKDED SEPTEMBER 30,1998 AND 
NINE MOXTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 1997 

Salaries 
Depreciation and amortization 
Professional fees 
Travel and entertainment 

Bad debt expense 
Loss on sale of assets 
Payroll taxes 
Postage 

Insurance 
Office rent 
Telephone 
Maintenance 

Office supplies 
Marketing 
Utilities 
Licenses and taxes 

Employee benefits 
Equipment rent 
Computer processing 
Printing 

Bank charges 
Technical supplies 
SmalI equipment 
Other 

1998 

S 3,819,315 
1 ,OS 8,8 64 

532,3 83 
350,925 

63 1,324 
302,276 
288,000 
220,203 

204,058 
198,737 
190,128 
158,767 

156,092 
100,342 
97,339 
80,503 

45,97 1 
29,977 

197,796 
54,675 

90,877 
75,819 
35,612 

161,235 

$ 9.111,218 

1997 

$ 2,429,138 
507,654 
337,790 
163,48 1 

130,546 

175,178 
105,879 

T 44,928 
106,734 
99,82 1 

153,992 

90,268 
49,132 
64,451 1 
68,787 

8,449 
26,695 
94,200 
60,762 

22.63 1 

$ 4,840,516 
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Q-Comm Corporation 

Accountants' Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 

September 30,1999 and 1998 



Kurtz 
City Center Square 
1100 Main Street, Suite 2700 
Kansas City, MO 6410521 12 
816 221$300 Fax 816-221-6380 

www.bkd.com 

Independent Account ants' Report 

Board of Directors 
Q-Comm Corporation 
Overland Park, Kansas 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Q-COMM CORPORATION as of 
September 30, 1999 and 1998, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity 
(deficit) and cash flows for the years ended September 30, 1999 and 1998. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Q-COMM CORPORATION as of September 30, 1999 and 1998 and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

Member of 
Mmres 
Rowland December 6, 1999, except for Notes 2, 3 and 8 

as to which the date is March 7, 2000 Interna/iona/ 

Sohiions for Success 



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Current maturities of long-term debt and due to stockholder 
Reserve for legal contingencies 
Income taxes payable 
Other taxes payable 
Deferred revenues 
Other accrued liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

1999 

$ 2,899,271 
2,600,38 1 

72,559 
130,398 
682,4 1 8 
982,164 

7.367.191 

DUE TO STOCKHOLDER 4.4 1 1.242 

LONG-TERii DEBT 12,221,439 

1998 

S 3,253,422 
1,34 1,989 

255,480 
7 1,665 

581,253 
1,355,546 
6,859,355 

4,814,486 

5 3  14,480 

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) 
Common stock, $.001 par value; 15,000,000 shares authorized, 

7,450,549 shares issued and outstanding - 1999; 
7,368,207 shares issued and outstanding - 1998 

Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings (deficit) 

7,45 1 7,368 
64 1,123 63 1,125 

12,543,45 6) (3,053,23 0 )  
(1,894,882) (2,414,737) 

$22.1 04,c990 $14,773,584 



NET SALES 

COST OF SALES 

GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

YEARS ESDED SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Litigation settlement 
Miscellaneous 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 

NET INCOME 

1999 1998 

fi 30,375,243 5 30,195,757 

19,294.327 19,296.856 

1 1 ,OS0,9 16 10,898,901 

11,041.390 9,111,218 

39,526 1,787,683 

133,912 7,960 
(1,52 1,429) (1,158,633) 
2,076,000 

56.765 165,992 
745.248 (984,68 1) 

784,774 803,002 

275,000 235,000 

$ 509.774 $ 5 68,002 

See Notes to Financial Consolidated Statements 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

COXSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN 
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

Additional Retained 
Common Paid-in Earnings 

Stock Capital (Deficit) Total 

BALANCE (DEFICIT), SEPTEblBER 30,1997 

Net income 

BALANCE (DEFICIT), SEPTEMBER 30,1998 

Exchange of company stock for assets 

Net income 

BALANCE (DEFICIT), SEPTEICIBER 30,1999 

$ 7,368 $ 631,125 $(3,621,232) $(2,982,739) 

568,002 568.002 

7,368 631,125 (3,053,230) (2,414,737) 

83 9,998 10,os 1 

509,774 509,774 

$ 7,451 $ 64 1 ?. 1 23 S (2,543,456) $ ( 1.894,.882) 

See Notes to Financial Consolidated Statements 
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Q-COlMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

1999 1998 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income 
Items not requiring (providing) cash: 

Depreciation 
Deferred income taxes 
(Gain) loss on sale/disposal of assets 

Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Other assets 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and deferred revenue 
Advance funding from billing companies 
Income taxes payable 

Changes in: 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds fiom sale of equipment 
Purchase of property and equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Net proceeds under revolving credit agreement 
Net (payments) borrowings from stockholder 
Proceeds from long-term debt 
Payments on long-term debt 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

- CHANGE IN CASH 

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH, END OF YEAR 

$ 509,774 $ $68,002 

1,797,657 1,088,864 
274,106 83,58 1 

(209,103) 302,276 

8 83,938 135,912 
341,362 (3 1,657) 

234,99 1 (1 87,274) 

(1,470,217) 

(8 6,3 24) (5 9 , 9 7 7) 

(8 62,6 60) 378,284 

894 199,OO 1 
2,884,63 5 1,006,795 

1,003,693 
(1 0,466,980) (2,283,469) 

(9.463,287) (2,2 8 3,4 69) 

1,886,243 
(696,l SO) (379,92 1) 

7,056,998 2,710J8 1 
(1,668,409) (1,053,586) 
6.578,652 1,276,674 

0 0 

0 0 

s 0 $ 0 

See Notes to Financial Consolidated Statements 
- 5 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS A I D  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOWTING POLICIES 

Natiire of Operations 

The Company's revenues are eamed primarily fiom providing long distance services to commercial and 
residential customers located in the Midwest. Services include direct dial long distance, prepaid calling and calling 
cards, internet access, 800 number, local paging, fiber, interconnect and operator services. The Company extends 
unsecured credit to customers. 

Principles of Cunsolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, 
QCC, h c . ,  Community Telephone Corporation (previously Wright Business, Inc. and World Connection Services, 
Inc.), Kentucky Data Link, Inc. and Earthcall Communications Corporation. All significant intercompany accounts 
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Use u f Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

P r o p e m  and Equipment 

Property and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful life of each asset. Leasehold improvements 
are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. Annual 
depreciation is primarily computed using straight-line methods. 

Construction in progress includes expenditures for projects primarily related to new fiber optic cable route 
installation, billing system consolidation and enhancements. 

The Company capitalizes interest costs as a component of construction in progress, based on the weighted 
average rates paid for long-term borrowing. Total interest incurred each year was: 

1999 1998 

Interest costs capitalized 
Merest cost charged to expense 

Total interest incurred 

$ 177,946 
1,521.429 $1,158,633 

$1,699,375 !31?158,633 

- 6 -  



Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 1 : NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMAFtY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued) 

In coni e Taxes 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognized for the tax effects of differences between the financial 
statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities. A valuation allowance is established to reduce deferred tax assets 
if it is more likely than not that a deferred tax asset will be not be realized. 

AI1 inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Costs of telecommunications equipment are 
determined using the FIFO (first-in, first-out) method. 

R eclassi fica tion s 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 1998 consolidated financial statements to conform to the 1999 
financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net earnings. 

NOTE 2: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company has an amount of $5,011,242 due to the majority stockholder, who has provided a revolving 
line of credit of up to $7,000,000 which is collateralized by property and equipment, accounts receivable, inventory 
and other assets. This agreement is also guaranteed by all subsidiaries of the Company. The balance bears 
inlerest at 13% with principal payments of $50,000 beginning on October 3 1, 1999 through July 3 1,2003, and a 
balloon payment for the remaining balance on August 31, 2003. The stockholder has signed an agreement 
subordinating this note to bank notes. Aggregate annual maturities on this agreement at September 30, 1999 are 
as follows: 

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

S 600,000 
600,000 
6 0 0,O 0 0 

3.21 1,242 

S5,O 1 1,242 

Interest expense incurred by the Company under this agreement was $6S 1,096 and 5720,124 for the years 
ended September 30, 1999 and 1998, respectively. 

Subsequent to September 30, 1999, in conjunction with the bank debt refinancing described at Note 3, the 
majority stockholder is required to convert $3,500,000 of subordinated debt to preferred stock. 

- 7 -  



Q-COiMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEKTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 2: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 

During 1999, the Company transferred real property and transportation equipment to a stockhoIder at a net 
book value of approximately $625,000. The debt related to the property and equipment was assumed by the 
stockholder of approximately $547,000. The difference between the net book value and the debt was recorded as 
an increase in Accounts Receivable - Officers and emp'loyees of approximately $78,000. 

At September 30, 1999, $973,700 was due from the majority stockholder, and was included in the account 
Accounts Receivable - Officers and employees. This amount was repaid subsequent to year-end. 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERM DEBT 

1999 1998 

Note payable, bank (A) 
Note payable, bank (B) 
Revolving credit agreement, bank (C) 
Notes payable, bank (D) 
Note payable, individual (E) 
Notes payable, related party (F) 
Note payable, financing company (G) 
Notes payable, banks (€4) 
Other 

Less current maturities 

$ 3,879,163 
7,570,029 
1,886,243 

98,370 
165,000 
I00,000 

514,015 
9,000 

14,22 1,820 
2,000,3 8 1 

$ 12,221,439 

$4,054,170 
1,752,520 

300,806 
165,000 
50,000 

386,523 
147,450 

6,856,469 
1,34 1,989 

$5,514,480 

(A) Note payable; due October 2003; refinanced subsequent to September 30, 1999 as 
described below. 

(B) Note payable; due October 2003; refinanced subsequent to September 30, 1999 as 
described below. 

(C) Revolving credit agreement; due April 2000; refinanced subsequent to September 30, 
1999 as described below. 

@) Notes payable; due in 200 1 through 20 12; payable in various monthly amounts including 
interest ranging fiom 8.5% to 9.375%; collateralized by assets of the Company; the note 
payable maturing in 2012 and the related asset were transferred to the majority 
stockholder in 1999 (see Note 2). 
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Q-COiMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEKTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Note payable; originally due in 1991; note has not been formally renewed; however, 
interest only of 10.5% has been accepted at prior due dates; collateralized by property 
owned by stockholders. 

Notes payable; due January 2002 to the spouse of the majority stockholder; and April 
2009; the balances bear interest at 8% to 10% payable monthly; unsecured. 

Note payable; due November 2003; payable $5,100 monthly including interest at a 
floating rate of 30 1 basis points over the one-month financial commercial paper weekly 
average yield as published by the Federal Reserve Board; collateralized by transportation 
equipment; the note and the respective asset were transferred to the majority stockholder 
of the Company during 1999 (see Note 2). 

Due various dates through 20 14, payable in monthly installments including interest at 
various rates; certain of these notes collateralized by Company assets; certain of these 
notes guaranteed by a subsidiary of the Company. 

On March 7,2000, the Company entered into agreements with the Bank to refinance items (A), (B) and (C). 
The agreements provide for a revolving credit facility, term notes and a construction loan commitment with due 
dates rangmg from March 200 1 to November 2005. 

The revolving credit agreement provides for borrowings up to $3,500,000, is due March 2001 and bears 
interest at rates from LIBOR plus 2.25% to LBOR plus 3.25%. 

The term notes are due in February and March 2005 and are payable monthly in installments of $146,885, plus 
interest from LIBOR plus 2.25% to LIBOR plus 3.25%. 

The construction loan commitment provides for up to $7,500,000 in financing for the construction of fiber 
optic systems. The loan converts to a term loan in December 2000. The outstanding principal balance at that time 
will be amortized over a seven-year period, plus interest at LBOR rate plus 2.25% and matures November 2005. 

In conjunction with these agreements, the majority stockholder of the Company has agreed to convert 
$3,500,000 of subordinated debt to preferred stock. The majority stockholder is also required to loan the Company 
an additional $1,000,000 in subordinated debt by January 7, 2001. The majority stockholder has personally 
guaranteed $I,OOO,OOO on the revolving credit agreement and one term note. The personal guarantee is to be 
released pro rata with the funding of the $1,000,000 in subordinated debt to the Company by the majority 
stockholder. 

The loans are collateralized by all assets of the Company and are also guaranteed by subsidiaries of the 
Company. 

These agreements contain covenants for the Company to maintain certain financial ratios, which among other 
things includes funded debt to EBITDA, fixed charge coverage and debt to worth. 
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Q-COiMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMESTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 3: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt at September 30, 1999 reflecting the refinancing described 
above are as foIlows: 

2000 
200 1 
2002 
2003 
2004 
Thereafter 

S 2,000,381 
3,776,625 
1,940, f 57 
1,796,466 
1,77 1,096 
2.937,095 

NOTE 4: INCOME TAXES 

The provision for income taxes at September 30, 1999 and 1998 includes these components: 

1999 1998 

Taxes currently payable 
Deferred income taxes 

$ 900 S (42,400) 
274,100 277,400 

I 

$ 275,000 $ 235,000 

- 1 0 -  



Q-COlMM CORPORATlON 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEhIEKTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 4: INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

The tax effects of temporary differences related to deferred taxes shown on the consolidated balance sheets 
are as follows: 

Deferred tax assets: 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Reserve for legal contingencies 
Contribution carryovers 
Accrued salaries and interest to shareholders 
Net operating loss canyforwards 
Miscellaneous tax credits 
Alternative minimum tax credits 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Accumulated depreciation 
Software costs 

1999 

s 190,000 

8,200 
172,900 
697,800 

75,000 
1,143,900 

(3 06,s 00) 
(206,800) 
(5  13,300) 

Net deferred tax asset before valuation allowance 630,600 

Valuation allowance: 
Beginning balance (8 7,020) 
(Increase) decrease during the period (39,980) 
Ending balance (127,000) 

Net deferred tax asset $ 503,600 

The above net deferred tax asset is presented on the balance sheets as follows: 

1999 

Deferred tax asset - current 
Deferred tax asset - long term 

!$ 365,700 
137,900 

$ 503,600 

1998 

S 264,3 17 
99,254 
11,291 
29,27 1 

520,2 14 
7,837 

75.748 
1.007,982 

(143,256) 

( 1 43,256) 

864,726 

(161,088) 
74.068 

(87,020) 

S 777,706 

1998 

s 487,768 
289,938 

S 777.706 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 4: INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

A reconciliation of income tax expense at the statutory rate to the Company’s actual income tax expense is 
shown below: 

1999 1998 

Computed at the statutory rate (34%) $ 266,800 $ 298,000 
Change in valuation allowance 40,000 (74,000) 
Increase (decrease) resulting fiom: 

Nondeductible travel costs 5,300 10,200 
State income taxes - net of federal tax benefits 
Other ( 3 7 ~  00) (5,200) 

6,000 

Actual Tax Provision $ 275.000 $ 235,000 

As of September 30, 1999, the Company had approximately $75,000 of alternative minimum tax credits 
available to offset future federal income taxes. The credits have no expiration date. The Company also has unused 
operating loss canyforwards of $l,836,OOO, which expire between 20 10 and 20 13, respectively. Included in this 
total are loss carryfonvards that can only be used by individual subsidiaries of the Company. Community 
Telephone Corporation (previously Wright Business, h c .  and World Connection Services, hc.)  has operating loss 
carryforwards of $732,000. 

NOTE 5 :  BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS 

During 1999, the Company acquired all of the common stock of Telemanagement System, Inc. and certain 
assets of Martech Communications, Inc. and Mercury Communications, h c .  These acquisitions were recorded 
using the purchase method and the assets and liabilities were recorded at their fair values. The combined fair value 
of the assets acquired was approximately $770,000. 

During 1998, the Company acquired all of the common stocks of Earthcall Communications Company and 
World Connection Services, L.L.C. These acquisitions were recorded using the purchase method and the assets 
and liabilities were recorded at their fair values. The combined fair values of the assets acquired was 
approximately $1,860,000. 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEhIENTS 

SEPTEhIBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 6 :  SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES AND CONCENTRATIONS 

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of certain significant estimates and current 
vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those matters include the following: 

Eitikation-Related Obligair'oits 

In 1998, the Company was a defendant in a lawsuit under a breach of contract in which a judgment was 
reached against the Company. The judgment was expensed during 1997. 

The Commonwealth of Kentucky Court of Appeals reversed the decision against the Company. As a result, 
litigation settlement income, in the amount of $2,076,000, has been recognized in the consolidated statement of 
income for the year ended September 30, 1999. 

The Company is also a defendant in several cases which allege unauthorized changes in selection of long 
distance carriers. The Company is vigorously defending itself in all such cases and believes the cases are without 
merit. Accordingly, no provision for losses has been estimated in the financial statements. 

Major Suppliers 

Included in cost of sales are services purchased from two long distance carriers totaling $9,496,104 and 
$9,598,973 for the years ended September 30, 1999 and 1998, respectively. 

Yew 2000 Compliance 

Like all entities, the Company is exposed to risks associated with the Year 2000 issue, which affects computer 
software and hardware; transactions with customers, vendors and other entities; and equipment dependent on 
microchips. The Company recognizes that the Year 2000 issue poses a risk beyond January 1,2000 as errors may 
not become evident until after that date. The Company has performed the remediation steps it believes necessary 
to address the Year 2000 issue. 

It is not possible for any entity to guarantee the results of its own remediation efforts or to accurately predict 
the impact of the Year 2000 issue on third parties with which it does business. If remediation efforts of the 
Company or third parties with which it does business are not successful, the Year 2000 problem could have 
negative effects on the Company's financial condition and results of operations in the near term. 
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Q-COMM CORPOR4TION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEhIENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 7: STOCK OPTIONS 

Irrcenfive Stock Option Plan 

On October 1, 1998, the Company adopted an Incentive Stock Option Plan for the benefit of key employees. 
Under this plan, the Company may grant options that are exercisable over a five year vesting schedule at the rate 
of 20% per year, commencing on a date that is five years fiom the employee's entrance into the plan. The exercise 
price of each option is intended to equal the fair value of the Company's stock on the date of grant, based on a 
formula set forth in the plan agreement. An option's maximum term is 10 years. 

The number of shares available under the plan is 400,000 shares. There were 393,500 options granted at an 
exercise price of $2.46 per option and 13,300 options were forfeited during 1999. The total number of stock 
options outstanding at September 30, 1999 was 3 80,200. No options were exercisable at September-30, 1999. 

The Company applies APB Opinion 25 and related Interpretations in accounting for the plan, and no 
compensation cost has been recognized. No fair value disclosures with respect to stock options are presented 
because in the opinion of management such values do not have a material effect. 

NOTE 8: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On November 1, 1999, the Company entered into an agreement to lease fiber optic network capacity through 
October 2007. The lessee is obligated to pay stipdated minimum monthly commitments of rentals as follows: 

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
Thereafter 

$ 1,207,000 
2,850,000 
4,400,000 
4,500,000 
4,500,000 

12,750,000 

On November 2, 1999, the Company signed a letter of intent, which allows the Company to use another 
party's fiber optic cable for twenty-five years at a one-time purchase cost of approximately $3,450,000. 

On February 16,2000, the Company entered into an agreement to purchase 1,424,844 shares of common stock 
from two stockholders. The Company has the right to purchase a minimum of 4,708 shares each month and/or up 
to 1,424,844 shares on February 15,2007. 

On March 7,2000, the Company, itlth its primary bank, entered into agreements to extend and revise existing 
loans (see Notes 2 and 3). 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEhlENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

NOTE 9: ADDITIONAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION 

Nuircash Investing arid Finar1cin.g Activities 

Long-term debt incurred for property and equipment 

The Company acquired all of the common stock of Earthcall 
Communications Company and World Connection Services, 
LLC for $975,522. In conjunction with the acquisition, 
liabilities were assumed as follows: 

Fair value of assets acquired 
Cash paid for common stock 

Liabilities assumed 

The Company acquired all of the common stock of 
Telemanagement Systems, h c .  and certain assets of MarTech 
Communications, Inc. and Mercury Communications, h c .  in 
exchange for 82,394 shares of common stock and $238,324. 
In conjunction with the acquisitions, assets and liabilities 
were acquired as follows: 

Fair value of assets acquired 
Consideration paid for cornmon stock and assets 

Liabilities assumed 

The majority stockholder assumed certain long-term debt and the 
related equipment. In conjunction with this transaction, 
accounts receivable Erom this stockholder was increased as 
follows: 

Net book value of property transferred 
Fair value of long-term debt transferred 

Increase in receivable from stockholder 

Additional Cash Pavmenf Information 

Interest paid (net of amount capitalized) 
Income taxes paid (net of refimds) 

1999 1998 

$3,112,056 

$ 765,724 
(24 8,405) 

$ 517,319 

$ 624,877 
(546.8 13) 

$ 78.064 

S 1,862,427 
(975,522) 

$ 886.905 

$ 1,462,494 $ 739,276 
(32,187) 
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Independent Accountants' Report 
on Supplementarv Information 

Board of Directors 
Q-Comm Corporation 
Overland Park, Kansas 

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements 
taken as a whole. The nature of our audit procedures is more fully described in our report on the basic consolidated 
financial statements. The accompanying supplementary infomation is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the procedures applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, ' 
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. 

Kansas City, Missouri 
December 6, 1999 
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Q-COMM CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES 

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,1999 AND 1998 

Salaries 
Depreciation and amortization 
Professional fees 
Travel and entertainment 

Bad debt expense 
Loss (gain) on sale of assets 
Payroll taxes 
Postage 

Insurance 
Office rent 
Telephone 
Maintenance 

Office supplies 
Marketing 
Utilities 
Licenses and taxes 

Employee benefits 
Equipment rent 
Printing 

Bank charges 
Technical supplies 
Small equipment 
Other 

1999 

$ 4,480,391 
1,797,657 

644,962 
3 99,03 7 

839,002 
(209,103) 
482,779 
150,127 

73,282 
251,131 
309,630 
342,872 

196,879 
24 1,234 

96,699 
13 1,307 

442,167 
32,548 

73,362 
21 8,7 16 

46,66 1 

$11,041390 

1993 

5 3,819,315 
1,088,864 

730,179 
350,925 

63 1,324 
302,276 
288,000 
220,203 

74,7 1 8 
198,737 
190,128 
158,767 

1 5 6,092 
100,342 
97,339 
80,503 

175,311 
29,977 
54,675 

90,877 
75,819 
35,612 

161,235 

$ 9,111.218 

i 
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